
AGENDA 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING 

 
February 11, 2019 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER  5:00 p.m., Board Room, District Office 
    15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California 
 
ROLL CALL   Directors Reinhart, Matheis, Swan, and Withers and President LaMar 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you wish to address the Board on any item, including Consent Calendar items, please file 
your name with the Secretary.  Forms are provided on the lobby table.  Remarks are limited to 
three minutes per speaker on each subject.  Consent Calendar items will be acted upon by one 
motion, without discussion, unless a request is made for specific items to be removed from the 
Calendar for separate action. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS TO THE BOARD  
 
1. A.  Written: 
 
 B.   Oral: 
 
2. ITEMS RECEIVED TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED 
 

Recommendation:  Determine the need to discuss and/or take immediate action on item(s). 
 
 
WORKSHOP 
 
3. IRWD WATER BANKING OBJECTIVES, CAPACITIES AND SOURCES 

OF SUPPLY 
 
 Recommendation:  Receive and file. 
 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR           Resolution No. 2019-6    Items 4-10 
 
4. RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE AT 

MEETINGS AND EVENTS 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for 
Mary Aileen Matheis, Doug Reinhart, Steve LaMar, Doug Reinhart, Peer 
Swan and John Withers, as described. 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
February 11, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR – Continued              Resolution No. 2019-6   Items 4-10 
 
5. MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING 
 

Recommendation:  That the minutes of the January 28, 2019 Regular Board 
meeting be approved as presented. 
 

6. 2019 LEGISLATIVE AND REGULATORY UPDATE 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board adopt an “oppose” position on the Safe and 
Affordable Drinking Water and Exide Cleanup Budget Trailer Bill; a “watch” 
position on AB 68 (Ting), AB 69 (Ting), and SB 13 (Wieckowski) and 
authorize staff to change the position to “seek amendments” should 
amendments need to protect the District’s interests that relate to rate, charges 
and fees; a “watch” position on AB 134 (Bloom), AB 217 (Garcia), ACA 3 
(Mathis/Garcia), SB 200 (Monning); a “support” position on AB 292 (Quirk), 
the Association of California Water Agencies/California Municipal Utilities 
Agencies’ Safe Drinking Water Trust, SB 134 (Hertzberg), the San Diego 
County Water Authority’s proposal related to military veterans and 
water/wastewater plant operator certification, and The Water Recycling 
Investment and Improvement Act (Napolitano); and a “support in concept” 
position on California Municipal Utilities Agencies/Eastern Municipal Water 
District’s reintroduction of AB 2050. 

 
7. PROPOSED 2019 INVESTMENT POLICY 
 
 Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a resolution approving the 2019  
 Investment Policy and authorizing the Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer(s) to  Reso. No. 2019- 
 invest and reinvest funds of the District and of each of its improvement 

districts and to sell and exchange securities. 
 
8. REVISED PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board adopt a resolution superseding Resolution   Reso. No. 2019-
2019-No. 2016-5 and establishing Revised Personnel Policies and Procedures.  
 

9. SAND CANYON PROFESSIONAL CENTER PHASE II MATERIALS 
TESTING AND INSPECTION CONSULTANT SELECTION 

 
Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
a Professional Services Agreement with Koury Engineering & Testing, Inc. in 
the amount of $137,807 for materials testing and inspection services for the 
Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase II, project 06210. 
 
 
 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
February 11, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR           Resolution No. 2019-6    Items 4-10 
 
10. NEWPORT COAST LIFT STATION REHABILITATION BUDGET 

INCREASE AND BID REJECTION 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount 
of $274,000, from $2,654,600 to $2,928,600, for Project 06400, reject the bid 
received for the Newport Coast Lift Station Landscape project, and authorize 
staff to re-bid the landscape project after revising the project documents. 

 
 

ACTION CALENDAR  
 
11. CYBERSECURITY RISK MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROFESSIONAL 

SERVICES CONTRACT AWARD 
 

Recommendation:  That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute 
a Professional Services Agreement with Tevora in the amount of $178,200. 

 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2, members of the Board of Directors or staff may ask 
questions for clarification, make brief announcements, and make brief reports on his/her own 
activities.  The Board or a Board member may provide a reference to staff or other resources for 
factual information, request staff to report back at a subsequent meeting concerning any matter, or 
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda.  Such matters may be brought up under 
the General Manager’s Report or Directors’ Comments. 
 
12. General Manager’s Report 
 
13. Directors’ Comments 
 
14. Receive oral update(s) from District liaison(s) regarding communities within 

IRWD’s service area and provide information on relevant community events. 
 
15. CLOSED SESSION 
 

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): Orange County Water District v. Sabic 

Innovative Plastics US, LLC, et al., Case No. 30-2008-0078246-CU-TT-CXC  
 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL—EXISTING LITIGATION - Pursuant to 
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1): Filanc-Balfour Beatty, JV v. IRWD, Case 
No. 30-2019-01048770-CU-BC-CXC 



IRWD Board of Directors’ Meeting 
February 11, 2019 
Page 4 
 
 
 

OTHER BUSINESS – Continued  
 
16. Open Session 
 
17. Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Availability of agenda materials: Agenda exhibits and other writings that are disclosable public records distributed to all 
or a majority of the members of the Irvine Ranch Water District Board of Directors in connection with a matter subject 
to discussion or consideration at an open meeting of the Board of Directors are available for public inspection in the 
District’s office, 15600 Sand Canyon Avenue, Irvine, California (“District Office”).  If such writings are distributed to 
members of the Board less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, they will be available from the District Secretary of the 
District Office at the same time as they are distributed to Board Members, except that if such writings are distributed one 
hour prior to, or during, the meeting, they will be available at the entrance to the Board of Directors Room of the District 
Office.  The Irvine Ranch Water District Board Room is wheelchair accessible.  If you require any special disability-
related accommodations (e.g., access to an amplified sound system, etc.), please contact the District Secretary at (949) 
453-5300 during business hours at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the scheduled meeting.  This agenda can be 
obtained in alternative format upon written request to the District Secretary at least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the 
scheduled meeting. 



February ll,2019
Prepared by: K. Welch
Submitted by: F. Sanchez / P. Weghorst
Approved by: Paul A. Cook zl æ .

BOARD WORKSHOP

rRïr/p,,\yArER BANKTNç..Q8JEÇTIVIIS. CApAÇlrrEg ANp souRÇ,E g gF .suppl,y

SUMMARY:

This workshop will provide a review IRWD's water banking programs and describe examples of
the sources of water for banking. The review will include an overview of the District's current
objectives and policy positions associated with water banking along with an overview of
IRWD's water banking facilities, a status update of water stored in IRWD's water banking
facilities, and a summary of existing water supply exchange programs including how associated
capacities are allocated to each exchange program. Staff will also review how the Kern Fan
Groundwater Storage Project and capacities will enhance IR'WD's ability to store water for our
eustomers' needs. Information will also bc provided on exchange programs and challenges
associated with implementing programs involving water from the Central Valley Project (CVP).

BACKGRQUND:

In20I7,IRWD completed a Water Supply Reliability Evaluation that affirmed the importance of
IRWD's water banking projects in meeting IRV/D demands during future droughts and major
water supply intemrptions. The evaluation identified that there is a660/o chance of at least one
magnitude 6.7 or greater earthquake in the Bay Area before 2032. Such an earthquake could
cause failures of significant numbers of Sacramento-San Joaquin River Delta levees. After the
seismic event, repairs to the levçes could take25 months or more. Dwing this period, there
could be significant and prolonged reductions in State Water Project (SWP) diversions to
Southern California, Accordingly, Metropolitan Water District of Southern Califomia would
implement its Water Supply Allocation Plan. Should the Colorado River also be in a shortage
condition (which is probable) with diminished regional storage levels, Metropolitan's allocations
of water to its Member Agencies could be significantly reduced. To ensure that IRV/D can
continue to meet its customers' needs under such shortage conditions, the District has continued
the implementation of its water banking program.

The basic operating premise of the IRWD water banking program is to secure water in wet years
that can be stored as Extraordinary Supply, and then extract this water when Metropolitan is
allocating water during major droughts and supply interruptions such as Delta seismic events
described above. In the event of a major supply intemrption, IRV/D's banked water is intended
to fulfill IRV/D's needs for imported water for up to three consecutive yeats.

IRWD has implemented its banking program based on mutually-beneficial partnerships with
local agencies (e.g., Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District, Buena Vista lVater Storage
District, Kern County'Water Agency, etc.), operating partners (e.g., Metropolitan, Dudley Ridge
Water District), and other key stakeholders such as the Department of Water Resources.
IRWD's water banking program has been implemented as a cost effective and environmentally
sound method of providing such long-term water supply reliability.

3
kw. Water Banking Sources



Board Workshop: IRV/D Water Banking Objectives, Capacities, and Sources of Supply

February Il,2OI9
Page2

Workshop Overview:

At the Workshop, staff will present information in support of IRWD's water banking program

objectives as described above as well as the following:

o IR\ü/D's current policy position on water banking, transfers and wheeling (dated

September 25,20I"7), provided as Exhibit "4";

o A summary of IRWD's existing water banking facilities (owned and leased);

o Current exchange programs that provide sources of water to the water banking program;

o Estimated needs for Extraordinary Supplies;

o Capacities allocated to existing exchange programs;

o The need for the Kern Fan Groundwater Storage Project; and

o A status report on the current amount of water in the IRWD water bank.

At the Workshop, staff will also present an overview of the requirements associated with

implementing exchange programs involving supplies from the CVP, which is administered by

the Bureau of Reclamation. Key concepts associated with CVP water are described below.

Water Rishts Place of Use:

In reviewing the requirements associated with implementing exchanges of water involving the

CVP, staff will summarize how California water rights restrict the areas where water can be

used. These areas are described in water rights terms as the "Place of Use". For example,

IR'WD's existing exchange programs involve SWP water and Kern River water diverted through

pre-I9!4 water iight.. IRWD's service area is within the SWP Place of Use. The Kern River

water that IRWD has secured is not restricted by Place of Use requirements because the water

was diverted using pre-1914 water rights that pre-date existing California water rights law'

Attached as Exhibit "8" is a map that shows the Places of Use for both the CVP and the SWP.

Both CVp and SWp supplies must stay within their respective Place of Use under existing water

rights law. If CVp watãi is proposed to be transferred for use outside of the CVP Place of Use,

thãn the Bureau of Reclamation must petition the State 'Water Resources Control Board to

change the place of Use. At the Workshop, staff will present further information on Place of Use

and other requirements for implementing exchanges of water involving CVP water.

IMP

None

AL CO

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act as authorized

under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15318.



Board Workshop: IRWD Water Banking Objectives, Capacities, and Sources of Supply

February II,2019
Page 3

ATION

Receive and file.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "r\" - Irvine Ranch Water District Policy Position'Water Banking, Transfers and

Wheeling dated September 25,20L7
Exhibit "8" - Map of Places of Use of the Central Valley Project and State Water Project



EXHIBIT IIAII

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT POLICY POSITION
WATER BANKING, TRANSFERS AND WHEELING

Revised: September 25, 2017

Issue Summa{v:

The Irvine Ranch Water District is further diversifring its water supply portfolio by developing
water banking facilities located in the southern San Joaquin Valley in Kern County. Water
supplies continue to be stressed in California due to potential shortages from the Colorado River,
supply limitations from the Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta (Delta), potential climate change and
reoccurring droughts. Under such conditions, water banking recharge, storage and recovery
progrrims will continue to provide a cost effective and reliable supplemental source of water that
can be relied upon during majors droughts and periods of supply intemrptions. The development
of and participation in water banking programs by retail water agencies should be encouraged
throughout the State. This policy position paper provides Policy Principles for the
implementation of the IRWD water banking program.

IRWD Suooly Diversitv Requirements:

IRWD's primary mission is to provide a safe and reliable water supply to its customers. IRWD's
water supply reliability is directly related to supply diversity. Along with the implementation of
mrmerous water use efficiency programs, IRWD has developed and continues to develop a

diverse mix of local and non-local supplies including high qualþ groundwater, impaired
groundwater, and recycled water - all of which reducing IRWD's dependence on imported
water.

IRWD has completed a Water Supply Reliability Evaluation that affirmed the importance of
IRWD's water banking progrrims to meet District demands during future droughts and major
supply intemrptions. Current demand projections indicate that IRWD has a long-term need to
store supplemental water that could be called upon during drought conditions or major supply
intemrptions. In the event of a major supply intemrption, such as an earthquake that
signifïcantly damages the levees in the Delta, this stored water would be available to fulfill
IRWD's estimated needs for imported water over extended periods of time. IRWD's water
banking program is a cost effective and environmentally sound method to store and recover
supplemental water to meet such long-term supply reliability requirements.

Kev Elements of IRWD's Water Banking Program:

Since 2005, IRWD has made significant progress in the development of its water banking
program and in securing associated supplemental supplies. IRWD has purchased land,
constructed facilities, and is now operating the Strand and Stockdale Integrated Banking Projects
through a long-term partnership with Rosedale-Rio Bravo Water Storage District. IRWD retains
equity ownership of these water banking projects. IRWD is also partnering with Rosedale and
Castaic Lake Water Agency in the construction of wells that will allow IRWD to ensure the
ability to recover water for itself and its partners during peak demand periods.

A-1



IRWD Policy Position - Water Banking, Transfers, and Wheeling
Revised September 25, 2017
Page2

S e cur ing ll at er Suppl i es :

So far, IRWD has secured water supplies for its water banking projects through unbalanced
exchange partnerships with other agencies. These partnerships allow agencies with surplus

water to store water in IRWD's water banking projects in return for transferring 50 percent of the

water to IRWD. Such exchanges are called unbalanced exchanges because only half of the water
that is delivered into storage is returned to the originating agency.

Wheeling and Exchange Agreements

In2011, IRWD, Metropolitan Water District of Southern California (MWD) and Municipal
Water District of Orange County (MWDOC) executed a long-term Coordinated Operating,
Exchange and Delivery Agreement (Coordinated Agreement) that facilitates the delivery of State

Water Project (SV[P) supplies from IRWD's water banking projects to IRWD's service area.

The agreement allows IRWD to secure SWP supplies with the concurrence of MWD, with
MWD maintaining control of the introduction of these supplies into its service area. In 2014,
IRWD, MWD and MWDOC developed and executed a template Wheeling Agreement that
facilitated the delivery of non-SWP water into IRWD's service area. Water delivered to IRWD's
service area, through the use of either of these agreements, is considered ooExtraordinary Supply"
by MWD during water supply allocation periods. It is IRWD's position, that the Coordinated
Agreement and the template Wheeling Agreement will be used by IRWD in the future to
facilitate the delivery of water that is recovered from IRWD's water banking projects to IRWD's
service area.

Sharing Reliabilitv Benefits :

The acquisition of supplemental supplies for IRWD's water banking projects is likely to require

the use of unbalanced exchange concepts whereby IRWD stores water on behalf of another party
in return for 50 percent of the water being transferred to IRWD. The storage and recovery of
water for IRWD's exchange partners will take up capacity in IRWD's water banking projects

that might otherwise be available for IRWD's use.

Recently, other agencies have expressed an interest in securing shared reliability from IRWD's
water banking programs. It is IRWD's intent, after taking into consideration IRWD's reliability
needs as well as hydrologic and regional water supply conditions, that IRWD will be able to
enter into shared reliability program agreements that will allow other retail water agencies to
receive reliability benefits from IRWD's water banking progfam. In exchange for receiving
these benefits, the agencies would reimburse IRWD for its costs along with a proportional share

of IRWD's capital investment in its water banking facilities.

The implementation of future unbalanced exchanges and sharing of reliability benefits from
IRWD's water banking projects will result in the need to expand IRWD's water banking
capacities. In addition, potential climate change impacts could further increase the need to
expand IRWD's water banking projects. Such expansions will ensure that IRWD can meet its
water supply reliability requirements while meeting the requirements of its partners. IRWD and

Rosedale are currently planning to expand their respective water banking projects arid are

A-2



IRWD Policy Position - Water Banking, Transfers, and Wheeling
Revised September 25, 20Il
Page 3

working together to secure grant funds from the California Water Commission through the Water
Storage Investment Program, that would be used to develop the proposed Kern Fan Groundwater
Storage Project. IRWD and Rosedale would each retain equity ownership in half of the project.

Objectives for Acquiring Supplemental Water Supplies:

IRWD's objectives for acquiring both short and long-term supplemental water supplies through
water transfers, exchanges and other market transactions, that would be available to IRWD's
water banking projects and other water supply reliability programs, excluding supplies needed to
fulfill local operations (including inigation), are as follows:

l. IRWD seeks to acquire low-cost and diverse supplemental sources of water such as high
flow Kern River water, State Water Project supplies, water associated with pre-1914
rights, CVP supplies and water from other available sources depending on annual
availability and conveyance capacity availability.

2. Generally, IRWD seeks to acquire up to 67%o of its supplemental supplies during wet
hydrologic periods subject to the conditions established by the water supplier and
availabilþ. IRWD does not intend to compete for supplemental supplies during dry
years.

3. IRWD plans to acquire up to 33o/o of its supplemental supplies through smaller sustained,

controllable and schedulable supply sources. Such supplies are expectedto be acquired
through the purchases of farm land that have water supply entitled to it. IRWD intends to
preserve existing agricultural uses when possible, and will schedule excess water for
direct or exchange delivery to its water banking and other water supply reliabilþ
programs through rotational fallowing or onsite conservation using methods that are

implemented in coordination with the local community with the intent to minimize
significant third-party impacts to local economies.

Policv Principles:

Based on the information provided above, the following IRWD policy principles have been
developed:

1. The Statg's water supplies are being impacted by reoccurring droughts, problems in the
Delta, a growing population, increasing regulatory pressure, potential climate change
impacts, and an imbalance between available water supplies and available storage. As a
result, IRWD needs supplemental supplies and storage facilities to bank the supplemental
water supplies for use during dry periods.

2. Based on economic and environmental criteria, water banking programs involving
storage in groundwater aquifers are preferred, having demonstrated that they are less

expensive and preferable to surface storage.

A-3



IRWD Policy Position - Water Banking, Transfers, and Wheeling
Revised September 25, 2017
Page 4

3 . A primary mission of IRWD is to provide a highly reliable supply of water. Reliabilþ is

enhanced by having multiple redundant sources of supply. To address this need, IRWD
will develop diverse supplemental water supply sources and water banking capacities that

will be sufficient to meet changes in IRWD's reliability needs in the future.

4. IRWD seeks to secure low-cost and diverse supplemental sources of water including high

flow Kern River, State Water Project supplies, water with pre-1914 rights, CVP supplies

and water from other available sources depending on annual availability and conveyance

and/or exchange capacity that will allow IRWD to achieve its water supply reliability
goals through the implementation its water banking progftìm.

5. Because of the District's obligation to its customers, long-term equity ownership of water

banking capacity as well as lands that have water supplies entitled to them is strongly
preferred over contract or lease arrangements. Equity partnerships that provide benefits

to both the District and to local entities are preferred.

6. The District's water banking partners will benefit from the sharing of rechargeo storage

and recovery capacity through unbalanced exchanges and shared reliability benefit
programs. In addition, due to potential climate change, the future intervals between wet
years could become longer with increases in the rate of runoff. These issues may make it
necessary for IRWD in the future to consider increasing recharge, storage and recovery

capacities in its water banking program.

7. Expansion of water banking capacities may be considered through equity purchases of
capacities available in existing water banking programs or development of partnerships

for capacity expansion.

8. IRWD will support wheeling policies and rates adopted by MWD and other agencies to

the extent they reflect cost of service approach. Any wheeling or exchange of water

through MWD's conveyance facilities should be consistent with MWD's Administrative

Code, must not financially impact MWD or its Member Agencies and should protect

MWD's rights including its SWP contract.

9. IRWD will put all available supplemental water supplies to beneficial use using methods

that are implemented in coordination with the communities that are local to the source

waters and where necessary attempt to minimize signifïcant third-party impacts while
preserving the agricultural benefits of the contributing lands through temporary fallowing
arrangements and / or water conservation efforts'

10. IRWD will seek partnerships that result in mutually benefïcial exchange opportunities

including the abilþ to enhance direct and in-lieu recharge or recovery operations

associated with IRWD's water banking program.

11. IRWD will support and actively work with the State and the Federal govemments and

available legislative processes to streamline procedures for the implementation of short

A-4



IRWD Policy Position - Water Banking, Transfers, and Wheeling
Revised September 25, 2017
Page 5

and long-term water transfers and exchanges as well as the formation of local, regional
and statewide water marketing systems.

12. IRWD will support the development of water marketing systems in the State of
California that are consistent with and do not expand existing lawful authorities, provide

local and regional oversight of markets, encourage regional and statewide cooperation,
protect existing land, water and capacity rights, attempt to protect communities from
unreasonable third party and / or environmental impacts, do not interfere with conhact

rights and that result in streamlined abilities to effectuate water transfers, exchanges and

wheeling of supplies among voluntary market participants.

13. IRWD will support sharing water supply reliability benefits from its water banking
program after considering its own water supply reliability needs as well as hydrologic
and regional water supply conditions. [n providing such benefits, IRWD will ensure that
it is kept fînancially whole and that IRWD recovers a proportional share of its capital

investments in a way that avoids impacts to its customers.

A-5



EXHIBIT I'BII

Federal Service Areas

Federal Service Areas

Major Rivers

- 

fsds¡al Canals

I cVP Reservoirs

- 

SWP Canals

I swe Reservoirs

Ji, .l,ti.

-ñ

l¡

\.t¡¡ l"l
l{,,.,r

,ut o

tt

Y
'i l:,

,Àrr..lrrt 
i

o

lrt q.,

\,ul
Lorme. NAWEQ.

NPS

Ci

I r,ut

t: "' -.'ll
I L.r , t ilti,.

T

\

ît

oo
,v

"+. \o,,"".

s
lntermap.
GeoBase
Esri Japan, METI
the GIS User Communúy

and r

I

-Y

+

DeLorme. NAVTEQ. Tom

SWP Service Areas

SlÂ/P Service Areas

Major Rivers

- 
Federal Canals

I cvP Reservoirs

SV1/P Canals

I s\Â/P Reservoirs

( ,lt,

o o

\,v

w+E
s

Sources.

C'eoBase
Esri Japan. METI. China
the GIS User Community

(Hong Kong). and

B-1



February Il,2019
Prepared and t
submitted by: K. s*unKY
Approved by: Paul 1,. Cooy' 44 .

CONSENT CALENDAR

RATIFY/APPROVE BOARD OF DIRECTORS'
ATTENDANCE AT MEETINGS AND EVENTS

SUMMARY:

Pursuant to Resoluti on 2006-29 adopted on August 28, 2006, approval of attendance of the following
events and meetings are required by the Board of Directors.

Events/Meetinss

Steven LaMar

February 11

May 5-10

Mary Aileen Matheis

February 7

May 6-10

Doue Reinhart

March 17-19
May 7-10

Peer Swan

May 6-10

John V/ithers

January 3 1

February 26
March 11-19
May 7-10

Monthly Discussion of District Activities with the General Manager
Association of California Water Agencies 2019 Spring Conference, Monterey

Orange County Business Council's 2019 Annual Dinner, Irvrne
Association of California Water Agencies 2019 Spring Conference, Monterey

WateReuse California 2019 Annual Conference, Garden Grove
Association of Califomia'Water Agencies 2019 Spring Conference, Monterey

Association of California Water Agencies 2019 Spring Conference, Monterey

ISDOC Quarterly Meeting and Luncheon
City of Irvine's 2019 State of the City
WateReuse Califomia 2019 Annual Conference, Garden Grove
Association of California Water Agencies 2019 Spring Conference, Monterey

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD RATIFY/APPROVE THE MEETINGS AND EVENTS FOR STEVEN LAMAR,
MARY AILEEN MATHEIS, PEER SWAN, DOUG REINHART, AND JOHN WITHERS AS
DESCRIBED HEREIN.

LTST OF EXHIBITS:

None.

lb-Board Mtgs Events.doc 4



February II,2019
Prepared and
Submitted by: L. Bonkowskif 'J
Approved by: Paul 1,. Coo/ Ø

CONSENT CALENDAR

BOARD

SUMMARY:

Provided are the minutes of the January 28,2019 Regular Board meeting for approval.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

Not applicable.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 28, 2019 REGULAR BOARD MEETING BE
APPROVED AS PRESENTED.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit " A)) - January 28,2019 Minutes of Regular Board Meeting

-5lb - Minutes of Board Meeting.docx



EXHIBIT "A''

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING _ JANUARY 28,2019

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch Water District (IRWD) was called to

order at 5:00 p.m. by Acting President Reinhart on January 28,2019 in the District office, 15600 Sand

Canyon Avenue, kvine, California.

Directors Present: Reinhart, Swan, and V/ithers.

Directors Absent: Matheis and LaMar

Also Present: General Manager Cook, Executive of Engineering and Water Quality Burton,
Executive Director of Water Policy Weghorst, Executive Director of Operations Chambers,

Executive Director of Finance and Administration Clary, Director of Water Recycling Operations

Znpeda, Director of Water Resources Sanchez, Director of Water Quality Colston, Legal Counsel

Collins, Secretary Bonkowski, Assistant Secretary Swan, Government Relations Officer/Deputy
General Counsel Compton, staff and members of the public.

WRTTTEN AND ORAL COMMI INTCATTONS: None.

TO BE AGEND None

CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Swan asked that item No. 16, ADOPTION OF REVISED DISTRICT SCHEDULE AND
POSITIONS AND SALARY RATE RANGES, be moved to the Action Calendar for discussion.

There being no objections, this item was moved accordingly. On MOTION by Withers, seconded by

Swan, CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS 3 THROUGH 15 V/ERE APPROVED AS FOLLOWS:

a
J RATIFY/APPROVE ARD OF DIRECTORS' ATTENDANCE AT MEETTNGS AND

EVENTS

Recommendation: That the Board ratify/approve the meetings and events for Mary
Aileen Matheis, Steve LaMar, Peer Swan and John Withers, as described.

4. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING

Recommendation: That the minutes of the January 14,2OI9 Regular Board Meeting be

approved as presented.

5. DECEMBER 2018 T]RY REPORTS

Recommendation: That the Board receive and file the Treasurer's Investment Summary

Report, the summary of fixed and variable rate debt, the Monthly Interest Rate SWAP
Summary for December 2018, and Disclosure Report of Reimbursements to Board members

and staff; approve the December 2018 Summary of Payroll ACH payments in the total amount

of $1,937,948 and approve the December 2018 Accounts Payable Disbursement Summary of
'Warrants 393943 through 394724,Workers' Compensation distributions, wire transfers,
payroll withholding distributions and voided checks in the total amount of $18,2I4,787 .

A-1



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

6. IRVINE RANCH WATER STRATEGIC MEASURES

Recommendation: Receive and file.

7. CULVER DRIVE RECYCLED \A/A PTPELINE REPLACEMENT BUDGET
INCREASE, CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER, AND FINAL ACCEPTANCE

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount of $275,000,
from $717,000 to $992,000, for Project 10588; authorize the General Manager to execute
Contract Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $178,690.17 with E.J. Meyer Company;
accept construction of the Culver Drive Recycled Water Pipeline Replacement, project
10588; authorize the General Manager to File a Notice of Completion; and authorize the
payment of the retention 35 days after the date of recording the Notice of Completion.

8. DYER ROAD V/ELLFIELD SURGE T RIIDGET TNCREASE AND CONTRACT
CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board authorize a budget increase in the amount of $500,000,
from $4,066,200 to fi4,566,200, for Project 05413, and in the amount of $100,000, from
$ 1 ,3 10,500 to $ 1 ,4 10,500, for Project 06 1 65; and authorize the General Manager to execute

Contract Change Order No. 1 I in the amount of $145,259.55 with Pascal & Ludwig
Constructors for the Dyer Road Wellfield Surge Tanks, Projects 05473 and 06165.

9 VAULT LID REPLACEMENT CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute Contract
Change Order No. 1 in the amount of $144,044.75 with Schuler Constructors for Vault
Lid Replacement, Project 10550.

10. PLANNING AREA 1 (ORCHARD HILLS) NEIGHBORHOOD 3 CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of Project 10867 the FY 2018-
19 Capital Budget in the amount of $126,000 for the Planning Area 1 (Orchard Hills)
Neighborhood 3 Capital Improvements.

11. BONITA CANYON RECYCLED ZONE D TO R PRESSIIRE REDI]CTNG
STATION SUPPLY PIPELINE REPLACEMENT

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the addition of Project 10999 in the amount
of $325,000 to the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget for the Bonita Canyon Recycled'Water
ZoneD to B Pressure Reducing Station Supply Pipeline Replacement, Project 10999.

A-2



CONSENT CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

12. THREE-YEAR DAM MONITORING AND SURVEILLANCE CONSULTANT
SELECTION

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional
Services Agreement with GEI Consultants in the amount of 5192,720 for three years of dam
monitoring and surveillance services.

13. 2019 INDEX TENDER NOTES REMARKETING

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following resolution by title

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-3

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT APPROVING

THE REMARKETING STATEMENT AND
THE AMENDMENT TO REMARKETING AGREEMENT RELATING TO

UNSCHEDULED MANDATORY TENDERS
(REFUNDING SERTES 20114-1 AND REFUNDING SERIES 20rr1.-2)

14.
ASSISTANCE FOR CANYON 2 FIRE DAMAGE TO DISTRICT FACILITIES

Recommendation: That the Board adopt the following State of California Governor's
Office of Emergency Services resolution as follows:

IRWD RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9-4

DESIGNATION OF APPLICANT'S AGENT RESOLUTION FOR
NON-STATE AGENCIES

(Cal OES ID No. 059-91014)

15. MEMORANDUM OF UNDERST G BETWEEN THE INTERNATIONAL
BROTHERHOOD OF ELECTRICAL WORKERS (AFL-CIO) LOCAL #47 GENERAL
UNIT EMPLOYEES AND IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT JULY 1. 2018
THROUGH JUNE 3O,2O2I

Recommendation: That the Board authorize the General Manager to execute the
Memorandum of Understanding between IRV/D and the International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers Local #47 General Unit employees, effective July 1, 2018, through
June 30, 2021, subject to non-substantive changes.

AGENCY

A-3



ACTION CALENDAR

ADOPTION OF REVISED DISTRICT S I]LE OF POSITIONS AND SALARY RATE
RANGES

A copy of a corrected page of the Monthly Salary Grade Schedule for General Employees Unit,
Exhibit A-10 was placed before each Director. Additionally, Director Swan asked for additional
quartile information which will be provided at the next Finance and Personnel Committee
meeting. Following discussion, on MOTION by Swan, seconded and unanimously carried, THE
BOARD ADOPTED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT SUPERSEDING

RESOLUTION NO. 2018-30 AND
ADOPTING A REVISED SCHEDULE OF POSITIONS

AND SALARY RATE RANGES

LAKE FOREST ZONE B EAST RESERVOIR ATING COVER CONSTRUCTION AWARD

The Lake Forest ZoneB East Reservoir is a 40,000-square-foot concrete lined open reservoir that

was constructed in 1963 and primarily supplies recycled water to the City of Lake Forest Sports

Park, Saddleback Church, and landscape medians in the Zone C system, and the upper end of the

ZoneB system in Lake Forest. General Manager Cook said that a floating cover was previously
installed at the reservoir to minimize growth but was removed in 2005 due to deterioration, and

the reservoir has remained uncovered since. Mr. Cook said that during summer months, the

reservoir's water quality tends to decline due to algae growth promoted by warm temperatures.

He said that the proposed project will install a new cover to deter algae growth by blocking
sunlight, as well as minimize plant debris from entering the reservoir. The project also includes
miscellaneous site improvements including providing a potable water line to the reservoir for
washing the floating cover, improvements to the reservoir outlet valve access, replacement of
existing electrical conduits and pull boxes, and asphalt pavement replacement around the

reservoir.

The project was advertised to a select bidders list of two floating cover contractors on

December 13,2018. The bid opening was held on January 17 ,2019, with bids received from
Layfield USA Corporation and Raven CLI Construction. The apparent low bidder is Layfield
with a bid of $1,611,495. Layfield is a geomembrane manufacturer and has constructed many of
the floating covers throughout Southern California.

On MOTION by V/ithers, seconded by Swan and unanimously carried, THE BOARD
AUTHORZED A BUDGET INCREASE FOR PROJECT 10551 IN THE AMOUNT OF

$1,615,000, FROM $390,000 TO $2,005,000, AND AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER
TO EXECUTE A CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT V/ITH LAYFIELD USA CORPORATION IN
THE AMOUNT OF 51,617,495 FOR THE LAKE FOREST ZONE B EAST RESERVOIR
FLOATING COVER, PROJECT 10551.

A-4



ACTION CALENDAR (CONTINUED)

IRWD EMBEDDED ENERGY PLAN UPDATE

Using a PowerPoint presentation, Mr. Dane Johnson said that the Board approved the

development of an Embedded Energy Plan to quantify energy use associated with each IRWD
facility involved in the production, treatment, distribution, collection, reuse, and disposal of water

and biosolids. Mr. Johnson said that the Plan analyzed energy data from 2006 to 2013 and

included the development of an analytical tool which identified portions of the District where
future water conservation should be focused and where pumping surcharges should be assessed.

The development of the Plan helped position IRWD to obtain energy utility funding for energy
related programs and enhanced IRWD's role as an industry leader in the water-energy nexus.

Mr. Johnson said that staff recommends an update to the Embedded Energy Plan to account for
new IRWD facilities and system changes and to revise the analysis with data from 2014 to 2017 .

The scope of the updated analysis will include the following elements: 1) update historic and

future energy use estimates associated with the production, treatment and distribution of water for
each portion of IRWD's service arca; 2) update energy use estimates associated with sewage

collection and treatment as well as the distribution of recycled water and production of biosolids;
and 3) update the spreadsheet-based embedded energy tool and revised pumping cost analysis

which will be used to develop recommendations for pumping surcharges for consideration when
establishing rates and charges for future years.

Mr. Johnson said that Navigant Consulting, Inc. (Navigant) successfully completed the Plan in
2015, and has continued to demonstrate unique and outstanding expertise in performing
embedded energy planning work. At staff's request, Navigant submitted the scope of work to
update the IRWD Embedded Energy Plan which staff finds to be fair and reasonable.

Director Reinhart said that this item was reviewed by the Engineering and Operations Committee
on January 15,2019. Following discussion, on MOTION by Reinhart, seconded and

unanimously canied, THE BOARD AUTHORZED THE GENERAL MANAGER TO
EXECUTE A SOLE SOURCE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
NAVIGANT CONSULTING, INC., IN THE AMOUNT OF $126,505 TO UPDATE THE IRWD
EMBEDDED ENERGY PLAN AND INCREASE THE BUDGET IN THE AMOUNT OF

$37,000 FoR PROJECT 01154.

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT

General Manager Cook reported that the District has received many positive comments from
residents in response to the recent website "banner" providing information to assist customers who

were impacted by the Federal shutdown.

Mr. Cook further asked that the Board meeting be adjourned in memory of Mary Ann Brown, a

former Board member of Santiago Canyon'Water District.

Director Withers reported that both he and General Manager Cook attended a Verde Exchange
conference in Los Angeles today and that Mr. Cook's presentation on battery storage was very well
received.

A-5



DIRECTORS' COMMENTS (CONTINUED)

Director Swan reported on his attendance at a MWDOC/OCWD Joint Planning Committee meeting,
Newport Chamber of Commerce meetings, an Orange County Forum event, a meeting at UCI
relative to the California drought, a CASA conference, an incoming Board of Supervisors event, and
a Southern California Water Coalition lunch meeting.

Director Reinhart reported on his attendance at an OCWD Board meeting and a South Orange
County Managers' meeting.

COMMUNITY UPDATES: None.

CLOSED SESSION

Acting President Reinhart said that a Closed Session will be held as follows:

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL-ANTICIPATED LITIGATION - Significant
exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2). One (1) potential
case) - Claim of Filanc-Balfour/Beatty

OPEN SESSION

Following the Closed Session, the meeting was reconvened with Directors Withers, Swan and
Reinhart present. Acting President Reinhart said no action was reported in Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

Acting President Reinhart adjourned the meeting in memory of Mary Ann Brown.

APPROVED and SIGNED this 1lth day of February, 2019.

President, IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

Secretary IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Claire Hervey Collins, Legal Counsel

- Lewis Brisbois

A-6



February 11,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: C. Compton
Approved by: Paul A. Cook2,./ (4 .

CONSENT CALENDAR

20,1 I tEçr$[4A'TIVE 14ùip, REcu[AIQ&y VFDATE

$UMMARY:

This report provides an update on the 2019-2020legislative session and IRWD priorities. As
legislation and regulations develop, staff will provide updates and recommendations to the Water
Resources Policy and Communications Committee and the Board, as appropriate.

Staff recommends that the Board consider the following actions/positions:

. Safe and ffirdable Drinking l4later qnd Exide Cleanup Budget Trailer Bill - "OPPOSE",

o AB 68 Qing, D-San Francísco) - Land Use: Accessory Dwelling (Jnits - "WATCH" and
authorize staff to change the position to "seek amendments" should amendments need to
protect the District's interests that relate to rate, charges and fees;

o AB 69 (Iing, D-San Francisco) * Land Use: Accessory Dwellíng Units - "WATCH" and
authorize staff to change the position to ooseek amendments" should amendments need to
protect the District's interests that relate to rate, charges and fees;

o AB 134 (Bloom, D-Santa Monica) * Safe, Clean, Affordøble, qnd Accessible Drinking
Wøter * "WATCH"'

t AB 217 (Garcia) - Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund - "ITATCH";

c AB 292 (Quirk, D-Hayward) * Recycled l4later: Raw Water and Groundwater
Augmentation * " SUPPORT" ;

o ACA 3 (Mathis (R-Visalia)/Garciø) *Water: Minimum Fundíng Guarantee - "WATCH";

c Association of Californiøll'ater Agencies/Califurnía Municipal Utílities Agencies'Safe
Drínkíng ïAakr Trust - "SUFPORT";

o California Municípal Utilities Agencies/Eastern Municipal Water District's Reintroduction
of AB 2050 - "SUPPORT IN CONCEPT";

o ,S8 13 QVieckowski, D-Fremont) - Açcessory Dwelling Units - "WATCH" and authorize
stafflto change the position to "seek amendments" should amendments need to protect the
District's interests that relate to rate, charges and fees,'

o ,SB 134 (Hertzberg, D Van Nuys) * Water Conservation: Water Loss Performance
Standards - "SUPPORT";

. ,SB 200 (Monning) - Safe øndffirdøble Drinking Water Fund- "WATCH";

o San Dìego County l(ater Authoríty's Proposøl Related to Mílitary Veterøns and
Water/lïrøstuwater Plant Operøtor Certi/ication - "SUPPORT"; and

o The ll'ater Recycling Investment ønd Improvement Act (Napolitano) - "SIJPPORT".

6co 2019 Legislative Update- WRP. February



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February Il,20l9
Page2

BACKGROUND:

The2019-2020 state legislative session convened on December 3, 2018. New members of the
Legislature were sworn into office that day. The Legislature then recessed until January 7,2019,
when the first year of the 2019-2020legislative session \ryas convened. Three days after the
Legislature retumed to session, on January 10, Govern Gavin Newsom submitted his proposed
Fiscal Year 2019-2020bndget to the Legislature.

January 25 was the last day for bills to be submitted to the Office of the Legislative Counsel.
The bill introduction deadline this year is February 22, althoughresolutions and constitutional
amendments can be introduced after that date. The first policy committee deadlines are in late
April and early May.

A copy of the 2019 Legislative Matrix is attached as Exhibit ooA". ExhibitooB" is the 2019
"Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts," which contains links to the bills discussed
below, unless a separate exhibit is noted.

State Budget Update:

Govemor Newsom submitted his first proposed budget to the Legislature on January 10,2019 -the day of the constitutional deadline. The Governor's budget proposes $141.19 billion in
General Fund expenditures and $209.07 billion in total expenditures. The proposed budget
forecasts total revenues at $202.21 billion, which is $2.556 billion higher than the forecast
contained in the Fiscal Year 2018-19 budget. It also forecasts General Fund revenues at $144.38
billion in Fiscal Year 2019-2020, which is $4.7 billion higher than the forecast contained in the
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 budget.

The Govemor's budget states that he is taking a conservative approach to revenue projects and
spending due to the fiscal risks that would face the State if California were to experience even a
mild recession. The proposed budget summarizes the risk facing Califomia's fiscal outlook and
budget as:

"While the state currently has a strong foundation, growing uncertainty related to the
global political and economic climate, federal policies, rising costs, and the length of the
current economic expansion require that the Budget be prudent. A trade war between the
U.S. and China has materialized, andthe stock market ended 2018 with dizzyinglevels of
volatility. Furthermore, relatively low interest rates and a growing federal deficit leave
the federal govemment with fewer policy options to address an economic slowdown. By
the time the budget year starts, the nation will have experienced 10 straight years of
economic expansion - matching the longest economic expansion in modern history.

The Budget assumes moderate growth over the forecast period... even a moderate
recession could result in significant revenue declines. A one-year recession in20l9-20
that is larger than the 2001 recession, but milder than the 2007 recession, could result in a
nearly $70 billion revenue loss and a $40 billion budget deficit over three years."
Governor's Budget Summary- 2019-2020, Page 3.



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20l9
Page 3

Like the last Govemor's proposed budgets, the proposed budget continues to focus on the State's
long-term liabilities and paying down the State's wall of debt. These factors have led Governor
Newsom to propose a budget for General Fund expenditures which is 0.1 percent higher than the
Fiscal Year 2019-2020budget. The proposed budget also allocates an additional $1.8 billion to
the Rainy Day Fund, and proposes to add $700 million to the Safety Net Reserve created in the
2018 Budget Act, bringing the total in that specific reserve account to $900 million. The Safety
Net Reserve is a reserve that sets aside funds specifically to protect safety net services during the
next recession.

The proposed budget contains several items of interest to IRWD. Of interest to the Dishict are
the budget's proposed $1 billion Cap-and-Trade Revenue expenditure plan and the following
proposals related to water:

Safe Drinking Water Projects - The proposed budget allocates $168.5 million in
Proposition 68 funds for the State Water Resources Control Board ("State Board") to
provide technical assistance, grants, and loans to public water systems in disadvantaged
communities for infrastructure improvements to meet safe and affordable drinking water
standards, including both drinking water and wastewater treatment projects;

O

a

o

a

Emergency Water Supplies - The proposed budget allocates $10 million from the General
Fund for the State Board to address safe drinking water emergencies in disadvantaged
communities. The funding is to be used to provide alternative water supplies to
disadvantaged communities and to improve or repair existing water systems, including well
rehabilitation or replacement, extension of service, consolidation projects, or treatment
systems;

Technical Assistance - Governor Newsom's budget proposes $10 million from the General
Fund for the State Board to contract with, or provide grants to, an administrator to provide
administrative, technical, operational, or managerial services to a designated water system
to achieve compliance with current drinking water standards; and

Safe ønd Affordable Drinking Water Fund - The proposed budget seeks to establish "a new
special fund, with a dedicated funding source from new water, fertilize4and dairy fees, to
enable the State Water Resources Control Board to assist communities, particularly
disadvantaged communities, in paying for the short-term and long-term costs of obtaining
access to safe and affordable drinking water. This proposal is consistent with the policy
framework of SB 623, introduced in the 2017-IS legislative session. The Budget also
includes $4.9 million General Fund on a one-time basis for the State Water Resources
Control Board and the Department of Food and Agriculture to take initial steps toward
implementation of this new Safe and Affordable Drinking'Water Program, including (1)
implementation of fee collection systems, (2) adoption of an annual implementation plan,
and (3) development of a map of high-risk aquifers used as drinking water sources."
Governor's Budget Summary- 2019-2020, Pages 126-127.



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20l9
Page 4

December Revenue Numbers :

On January 10,2019, State Controller Betty Yee released her monthly report on the State's
finances. She announced that the State took in $4.82 billion less than anticipated during the
month of December. Personal income tax revenue came in at$6.76 billion, which was $3.45
billion less than projected in the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 enacted budget (FY 2018-19 budget).
Sales tax revenues came in at $1.16 billion, which was $1 .42billion less than expected, while
corporate tax revenues came in at $2.09 billion, or $179.5 million lower than the enacted budget.

The State Controller attempted to explain the shortfall through the following statement

"Personal income tax (PIT), sales tax, and corporation tax - the state's "big three"
revenue sources - all were lower than projected in the FY 2018-19 budget. The
shortfall in December could be partly due to lags in taxpayer filings at the end of the tax
year as a result of federal tax deduction changes. Consequently, January receipts are
expected to catch up to the FY 2018-19 budget forecast."

For the first six months of the fiscal year, the State took in $55.63 billion, which was $2.54
billion, or 4.4 percent, less than the projections in the enacted budget. Despite the lower
revenues, the General Fund ended the first six months of the fiscal year with an internal loan
borrowing balance of $11.8 billion, which was $4.85 billion less than anticipated.

2019 State Legislative Update:

ll'ater Tax ønd Other Safe Drinking Water Proposals

ln20l7, Senator Bill Monning (D-SantaCnn) authored SB 623. SB 623 would have established
the Safe and Affordable Drinking V/ater Fund in the State Treasury and would have provided
that the moneys in the fund be continuously appropriated to the State Board for grants, loans,
contracts, or services to assist those without access to safe and affordable drinking water
consistent with a fund implementation plan to be adopted annually by the State Board. On
August 21,2017, the bill was amended to include a fee on fertilizer and agriculture operations,
and amonthly water tax on the following:

o $0.95 per month for meters less than or equal to 1-inch;
. $4.00 per month for meters less than or equal to 2-inch;
. $6.00 per month for meters less than or equal to 4-inch;
e $10.00 per month for meters greater than 4-inch; and
o Customers without a meter would be taxed at a rute of $0.95

During the2017-2018 legislative session, SB 623 was held in the Assembly Rules Committees
and did not move forward. Despite thatfact, the bill created quite a bit of discussion during the
2017-20lS legislative session. In response to that discussion, the Administration released a
budget trailer bill labeled as the o'Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Act" which proposed in
the form of a budget trailer bill the agricultural fees and water tax included in SB 623. While the
trailer bill was not passed by the Legislature in either 2017 or 2018, the water tax was still



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20l9
Page 5

discussed widely by the Administration and promoted by several prominent members of the
Legislature until the end of session.

Toward the end of the 2017-2018 session, the Administration revived and modified its trailer bill
proposal. The new proposal included the fees on fertilizer and agriculture along with a voluntary
oowater tax". The voluntary oowater tax" would have required water agencies to place on each
customer's bill a recommended voluntary remittance to fund safe and affordable drinking water
in the state. On August 16,2018, SB 844 and SB 845 were oogutted and amended" to reflect the
Administration's voluntary "water tax" proposal. The author of both bills was Senator Monning.

Despite this activity, at the end of session, Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon (D-Lakewood)
announced that the bill would not move forward stating thatapiecemeal approach to addressing
safe drinking water in California would not work. He committed to working on the safe and
affordable drinking water issues next year, and announced that Assemblymembers Eduardo
Garcia (D-Coachella) and Heath Flora (R-Ripon) would lead the Assembly's effort on this.

Since the end of the 2017-2018legislative session, work on a solution for safe drinking water in
California has continued to be a topic of considerable conversation at the State level. Governor
Newsom included support for a funding solution in his inaugural address and included a funding
proposal in his proposed budget. On February 1,2019, his administration released budget trailer
bill language detailing his funding proposal in the Safe and Affordable Drinking V/ater and
Exide Cleanup Budget Trailer Bill.

The Safe and Aflordable Drinking'Water and Exide Cleanup Budget Trailer Bill follows the
provisions of SB 623 (2017-2018) closely and includes a statewide water tax and a tax on
fefülizer, confined animals facilities and dairy operations. The budget trailer bill also includes
the liability relief previously included in SB 623 for agricultural operations.

In addition to the budget trailer bill, there have already been three bills introduced this legislative
session that relate to safe drinking water:

a AB 134 (Bloom. D-Santa Monical - Sqfe, Clean, A.{fordable, and Accessible Drinking
Water: As introduced, the bill includes findings and declarations related to the intent of
the Legislature to address safe, clean, affordable, and accessible drinking water. As
introduced, the bill includes no funding mechanism;

AB 217 (Garciat - Sqfe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund: The bill would establish
the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would provide
that moneys in the fund are available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the State
Board to provide a stable source of funding to secure access to safe drinking water for all
Californians, while also ensuring the long-term sustainability of drinking water service
and infrastructure. As introduced, the bill includes no funding mechanism;

SB 200 (Monningl - Sa.fe and A.{fordable Drinking \ílater Fund: The bill would establish
the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the State Treasury and would provide
that moneys in the fund are available, upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the State
Board to provide a stable source of funding to secure access to safe drinking water for all

o



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February lI,20l9
Page 6

Californians, while also ensuring the long-term sustainability of drinking water service
and infrastructure. As introduced, the bill does not include a funding mechanism; and

ACA 3 (Mathis (R-Visalia.)/Garcia.\ -lløter: Minimum Funding Guqrantee: ACA 3,
while not directly related to safe and affordable drinking water, relates to providing a
durable funding source for water in the state which could be used to address safe and
affordable drinking water in California. The proposed constitutional amendment
proposes that commencing with the 2021-2022 fiscal year, not less than 2 percent of
State revenues are to be set apart for the payment of principal and interest on bonds
authorized pursuant to the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure Improvement Act of
2014; water supply, delivery, and quality projects administered by the department; and
water quality projects administered by the State Board.

In addition to these proposals, the Association of California'Water Agencies (ACViA) and the
California Municipal Utilities Association (CMUA) will be sponsoring two proposals related to
safe drinking water. ACWA and CMUA are jointly sponsoring an altemative mechanism to
fund safe drinking water. The proposal would create a Safe Drinking W'ater Trust to provide a
perpetual funding source to address safe drinking water in disadvantaged communities.

Additionally, CMUA, in coordination with the Eastern Municipal Water District (EMT[/D), will
be sponsoring a proposal to address the govemance issues causing unsafe drinking water in a
number of communities in California. The proposal will be similar to AB 2050 (2018).

At this time, staffrecommends that the Board adopt an "oppose" position on the Govemor's Safe
and Affordable Drinking Water and Exide Cleanup Budget Trailer Bill; a o'watch" position on
AB 134, AB 217, and ACA 3; a "support" position on ACV/A/CMUA's water tax altemative;
anda oosupport in concept" position on CMUAÆMWD's govemance proposal. Adopting these
positions, at this time, will allow staff to continue to work with the water coalition on addressing
safe drinking water in Califomia without a water tax.

Staff will provide an oral update on any new developments.

AB 292 (Quirh D-Hayward) - Recycle water: Raw l4later and Groundwater Augmentation:

In20l7, in order to further the development of potable reuse regulations, WateReuse California
sponsored AB 574, introduced by Assemblymember Bill Quirk (D-Hayward). AB 574
established a statutory deadline for the State Board to develop a policy and sequential regulations
for potable reuse consistent with the report provided to the Legislature. Additionally, the bill
recognized that there is a continuum ofpotable reuse projects, and defined "potable reuse" as

well as four subcategories - groundwater augmentation, reservoir augmentation, raw water
augmentation, and treated water augmentation.

As introduced, AB 574 also proposed to remove the terms "Indirect Potable Reuse" and "Direct
Potable Reuse" from the V/ater Code; however, the version of AB 574 signed into law did not
include the removal of the terms from the Water Code. As a result, WateReuse Califomia is
sponsoring AB 292, authored by Assemblymember Quirk, this year. AB 292 proposes to
remove the terms "Indirect Potable Reuse'o and "Direct Pot¿ble Reuse" from the Water Code.

a



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20I9
PageT

As a leader in recycled water, IRWD has long advocated and supported efforts to increase water
recycling in Califomia. The District supported AB 574 in20l7, as introduced. Given IRWD's
support of AB 574, staff recommends that the Board adopt a 'osupport" position on AB 292.

Accessory Dwelling Unit Legislation:

Like last year, there have been a number of bills introduced that related to accessory dwelling
units (ADU). The three bills introduced on ADU so far include:

a SB I3 (Wieckowski, D-Fremontl - Accessory Dwellinç Units: As introduced, this bill is a
spot bill which states that it is the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would
reduce impact fees and other existing barriers for homeowners seeking to create ADUs
for the purpose of creating additional residential housing within their neighborhoods;

AB 68 (Ting. D-San Francisco.\ - Land Use: Accessorv Dwelline Units: As introduced,
the bill would prohibit local ordinances from imposing requirements on minimum lot
size, lot coverage, or floor area ratio on ADUs, and would prohibit a local ordinance from
establishing size requirements for ADUs that do not permit at least an 8O0-square-foot
unit of at least 16 feet in height to be constructed, among other things; and

AB 69 (Ting, D-San Francisco\ - Land Use: Accessorlt Dwelling Units: As introduced,
the bill would require the Department of Housing and Community Development to
develop standards for ADUs.

Relevant to IRWD, the ADU bills introduced by these authors last year included provisions that
could have impacted water fees and charges. Staff will monitor the ADU legislation this year to
ensure that they do not impact the District's ability to charge connection fees, or cost-of-service-
based rates and charge. Toward that end, staff recommends that the Board adopt aoowatclÌ'
position on SB 13, AB 68 and AB 69 and authorize staff to change the position to "seek
amendments" should amendments need to protect the District's interests that relate to rate,
charges and fees.

SB 134 (Hertzberg, D Van NuyÐ - I|later Conservation: Water Loss Performance Standards.

Last year, Senator Bob Hertzberg (D, Van Nuys) and Assemblymember LauraFriedman (D,
Glendale) authored SB 606 and AB 1668, the "Making Water Conservation a California V/ay of
Life" legislation. The legislation, among other things, requires urban retail water suppliers to
calculate and comply with an urban water use objective. The urban water use objective is
comprised of adding efficient indoor residential water use, efficient outdoor water use, and water
loss to create a retail-level water budget for each urban retail agency.

When SB 606 and AB 1668 were enacted last year, one of the outstanding issues was the fact
that the urban water use objective language did not clearly state that the State Board could only
enforce the water loss performance standard within the urban water use objective. In fact, the
State Board has made statements indicating that enforcement of the water loss performance
standard, which is currently being set by the State Board, may been enforced under both the
urban water use objective and as a separate objective.

a



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20l9
Page I

Hearing the concems raised by the water community, Senator Hertzberghas introduced SB 134
this year to clarify that the performance standard being set by the State Board on water loss shall
only be enforced via the urban water use objective. Staff recommends that the Board adopt a
"support" position on SB 134 since it clarifies the urban water use objective and water loss
enforcement consistent with the District's previous positions on the enforcement of the water
lo ss performance standards.

Søn Diego County Water Authority's Proposal Related to Militory Veterans and
Il' at e r/Was t ew at er P I ant Op er at o r C er t ifi c ati o n :

The San Diego County Water Authority (SDCWA), in parbrership with Otay Mesa Water
District, is sponsoring legislation to provide a statutory and regulatory path for military veterans
to become water and wastewater treatment and distribution operators. The proposal, which is
attached as Exhibit "C", would allow military veterans to use their reverent military experience
to meet the experience requirement to become a water or wastewater treatment operator.

SDCWA has asked that IRWD consider supporting this proposal. Staff recommends that the
Board adopt a "support" position on the proposal.

2019 State Regulator)¡ Update:

Califurnia \l'ater Plan- Update 2018:

The Department of Water Resources (DWR) is currently working on the 2018 update to the
California V/ater Plan. The California Water Plan is the State's strategic plan for managing and
developing water resources. The 2018 Update seeks to "ever-green" the plan by identiffing
specific outcomes and metrics to track performance, prioritizing near-term State actions and
investments, recoÍrmending financing methods having more stable revenues, and informing
water deliberations and decisions. More specifically, the current version of the 2018 Update -the public review draft - was released in December 2018.

In January 2019, staff submitted a comment letter to DWR on the public review draft of the 2018
Update for DWR's consideration as it prepares the final document. The public review draft of
Update 2018 continues to focus on a vision of sustainable water resource management, but was
substantially different from the previous draft shared with the public and commented on by
IRWD one year ago. The District's comment letter on the public review draft focuses on the fact
that the Update 2018 needs to do a better job recognizing the role of local and regional agencies
in water management, contains a number factual inaccuracies, and the Update's funding
discussion.

Given the importance of the 2018 Update, staff continues to engage on the Update and will
provide an update on any new developments related to the water plan.



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20l9
Page9

State Water Resources Control Board Proposed Recycled Water Policy Amendments

In May, the State Board released proposed amendments to the "Policy for Water Quality Control
for Recycled'Water" (e.g. the Recycled Water Policy). The proposed amendments greatly
change the policy from being focused on the use of recycled water for irrigation to a more
overarching regulatory/policy document that will govem the terms of permits issued to recycled
water producers and purveyors.

On June 19,2018, the State Board held a public hearing to accept oral comments on the
proposed amendments to the Recycled Water Policy. Staff participated in the hearing providing
comments on the reporting, permitting and overarching policy goals of the proposed
amendments. On Jvne26,20L8,IRWD submitted formal comments on the proposed
amendments.

In late fall20l8,the State Board released a revised version of the proposed amendments. The
State Board considered and adopted the final version on December 11, 2018. Many of the
changes made in the adopted version addressed the District's comments and concerns. One of
the outstanding issues that was not fully addressed, however, is how environmentally beneficial
uses of recycled water support in-stream flows or natural habitat are classified in the annual
reporting recycled water pr¡rveyors are now required to make to the Søte Board. Staff is
working with WateReuse California, the California Association of Sanitation Agencies, and
Coastkeeper to seek a solution on the classification.

Other Pending State Regulations

In addition to the regulations discussed above, the following is a list of some of the other súate

regulations and agency reports staff is monitoring, tracking or planning to engage in over the
next three to 12 months. As the next drafts of the regulations or report are released for public
review and comment, staff will engage, as appropriate.

The pending regulations and reports actively being tracked include the:

o Building Standards Commission's "2019 Califomia Plumbing Code;"

o DWR and the State Board's implementation of the "Making V/ater Conservation a
Califomia V/ay of Life" legislation;

o DWR's "The Open and Transparent Water Data Act (AB 1755, Dodd) Implementation
Plan;"

o State Board Electronic Annual Report;

o State Board's AB 401 Implementation/Low Income Rate Assistance Report and the
Offrce of Environmental Health HazardAssessment's "A Framework and Tool for
Evaluating California's Progress in Achieving the Human Right to Water;"

o State Board's development of a "Cross Connection Policy Handbook;"

o State Board's proposed "Environmental Laboratory Accreditation Program Regulations:"



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20l9
Page l0

o State Board's proposed "Mercury TMDL and Søtewide Mercury Control Program for
Reservoirs" regulations;

o State Board's proposed regulations on "Prohibiting Wasteful Water Use Practices;"

o State Board's ooState Wetland Definition and Procedures for Discharges of Dredged or
Fill Material to Waters of the State" regulations;

o State Board's oo'Water Loss Perfofinance Standards Regulations;" and

o State Board's "Water Quality Control Plan for Inland Surface Waters, Enclosed Bays,
and Estuaries of Califomia" and draft "Toxicity Provisions."

2019 Federal Legislative Update:

The Water Recycling Investment and Improvement Act:

Through Title XVI, the V/ater Reclamation and Reuse Program, the Bureau of Reclamation
provides funding for water recycling projects that reclaim and reuse municipal, industrial,
domestic or agricultural wastewater and naturally impaired ground or surface waters. The
programs provides federal cost-sharing for water recycling projects. ln20l6, the program was
reauthorized and a $50 million avthonzatton was provided for new Title XVI projects. In the
first round of new Title XVI projects, Congress received 44 approved studies from the Bureau of
Reclamation. The cost of those 44 projects is estimated to be $3,635,834,497.

In response to the large demand for Title XVI firnding, Rep. Grace Napolitano (D, El Monte) has
indicated that she will introduce ooThe'Water Recycling Investment and Improvement Act." The
Act would reauthorize the Title XVI program and increase the program's authoizationfrom $50
million to $500 million. The text of "The Water Recycling Investment and Improvement Act"
is attached as Exhibit "D".

Over many years, IRWD has supported the reauthorization of the Title XVI program and
increases in the program's authoñzation. Staff recommends that the Board adopt a "support"
positions on The Water Recycling Investment and Improvement Act.

2019 Federal Regulatory Update:

Proposed Definition of Waters of the United States:

The United States Environmental Protection Agency and the Army Corps of Engineers have
proposed a new definition of oowaters of the United States." The newly-proposed definition is
intended to clarift the authority of the federal government under the Clean Water Act. Staff is
reviewing the proposed rule and will coordinate with the District's association and industry
partners to ensure that appropriate comments are submitted from the water and wastewater
community. Staff will provide an update on any new developments.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Not applicable.



Consent Calendar: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
February ll,20l9
Page I I

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE :

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Water Resources Policy and Communications Committee on
February 7,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT AN *OPPOSE'' POSITION ON THE SAFE AND
AFFORDABLE DRINKING WATER AND EXIDE CLEANUP BUDGET TRAILER BILL; A
..WATCH'' POSITION ON AB 68 (TING), AB 69 (TING), AND SB 13 (WIECKOWSKI) AND
AUTHORIZE STAFF TO CHANGE THE POSITION TO "SEEK AMENDMENTS'' SHOULD
AMENDMENTS NEED TO PROTECT THE DISTRICT'S INTERESTS THAT RELATE TO
RATE, CHARGES AND FEES; A *WATCH" POSITION ON AB 134 (BLOOM) , AB 217
(GARCIA), ACA 3 (MATHIS/GARCIA), SB 200 (MONNING); e "SUPPORT" POSITION
oN AB 292 (QUTRK), THE ASSOCT.ATTON OF CALTFORNTA V/ATER
AGENCIES/CALIFORNIA MI-]NICIPAL UTILITIES AGENCIES' SAFE DRINKING
WATER TRUST, SB 134 (HERTZBERG), THE SAN DIEGO COUNTY WATER
AUTHORITY'S PROPOSAL RELATED TO MILITARY VETERANS AND
WATER/WASTEWATER PLANT OPERATOR CERTIFICATION, AND THE WATER
RECYCLING INVESTMENT AND IMPROVEMENT ACT (NAPOLITANO); AND A
..SUPPORT IN CONCEPT'' POSITION ON CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
AGENCIES/EASTERN MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT'S REINTRODUCTION OF AB
2050.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit ¿(4" - IRWD Legislative Matrix
Exhibit 668" - 2019 Legislative Update Report Links to Bill Texts
Exhibit "C" - Text of San Diego County Water Authority's Proposal Related to Military

Veterans and Water/Wastewater Plant Operator Certification
Exhibit 66D" - Text of o'The V/ater Recycling Investment and Improvement Act"



EXHIBIT "A."
IR\ilD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX

Updated 0210112019

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

12103 I2O18 - INTRODUCED

0ll11l20l9 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and

LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

0112412019 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on TRANSPORTATION
and NATURAL RESOURCES.

I2I03 12018 - INTRODUCED.

t2103 120 t8 - TNTRODUCED

01/1712019 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on NATURAL
RESOURCES.

States the intent of the Legislature to codifl, the decision in the case

of Dynamex Operations West, Inc. v. Superior Court of Los

Angeles and clarif,, its application.

Authorizes a city or county or two or more cities acting jointly, to
propose the formation ofan affordable housing and infrastructure
agency by adoption ofa resolution of intention. Provides for a
governing board of the agency. Requires the agency to submit an

annual report, and final report ofany audit undertaken to its
governing body. Requires the governing board ofan agency to
designate an appropriate offrcial to prepare a proposed

redevelopment project plan.

Requires the State Air Resources Board to develop a
comprehensive strategy to ensure that the sales of new motor
vehicles and new light-duty trucks in the state have transitioned
fully to zero-emission vehicles by 2040.

Expresses the intent of the Legislature to make a polling place or
vote center available on every college and university campus in the
state.

Expresses the intent ofthe Legislature to require an independent
audit of all state projects whose estimated cost exceeds a given
threshold.

Requires specif,red things of the State Coastal Conservancy when it
allocates any funding appropriated pursuant to the Global Warming
Solutions Act, including that it prioritize projects that use natural
infrastructure to help adapt to climate change. Requires the
conservancy to provide infomation to the OfÏice of Planning and

Research on any projects funded to be considered for inclusion into
the clearinghouse for climate adaption information.

Independent Contractors

Community
Redevelopment Law

Zero-Emission Vehicles:
Comprehensive Strategies

Elections: Voting Access

State Project Audits

Coastal Protection: Climate
Adaption

AB5
Gonzalez (D)

AB 11

Chiu (D)

AB 40
Ting (D)

AB 59
Kalra (D)

AB 64
Fong (R)

AB 65
Petrie-Norris
(D)

A-1



IR\ryD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0210112019

StatusSummary/EffectsIR\ryD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0llt7l20l9 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and

LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

01I1712019 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on HOUSING AND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT and

LOCAL GOVERNMENT.

011t712019 - To ASSEMBLY
Committee on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT.

I2/O4I2OI 8 - INTRODUCED.

12105 I2O I 8 - INTRODUCED

Prohibits an ordinance from imposing requirements on minimum lot
size, lot coverage, or floor area ratio. Prohibits an ordinance from
establishing size requirements for accessory dwelling units that that
do not permit at least an 800 square feet unit of at least 16 feet in
height to be constructed. Provides that, if a local agency imposes an

owner-occupancy restriction, the monitoring for compliance shall

not be more frequent than annually and be based on specified
published documents.

Authorizes the Department of Housing and Community
Development to submit written findings to a local agency as to
whether the local ordinance complies with state law, and to notify
the Attorney General if the ordinance violates state law. Requires a

local agency to amend its ordinance to cornply with state law.
Requires the Departrnent to propose small home building standards
governing accessory dwelling units and homes smaller than 800

square feet.

Requires a determination of whether a person is an employee or an

independent contractor to be based on a specif,tc multifactor test,

including whether the person to whom the service is rendered has

the right to control the manner and means of accomplishing the

result desired.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to, among other things, enact

legislation to recognize the emerging threat that microfibers pose to
the environment and water quality and makes related findings and
declarations.

States findings and declarations relating to the intent of the

Legislature to adopt policies to insure that every Californian has the
right to safe, clean, affordable, and accessible drinking water.

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Land Use: Accessory
Dwelling Units

Independent Contractors
and Employees

Waste Management:
Plastic Microfiber

Safe, Clean, Affordab le,
and Accessible Drinking
\ùy'ater

AB 68
Ting (D)

AB 69
Ting (D)

AB 7I
Melendez (R)

^8129Bloom (D)

AB I34
Bloom (D)

A-2



IR\ilD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated Ùzlnnïß

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0112412019 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT and JUDICIARY

0112412019 - To ASSEMBLY
Committees on LABOR AND
EMPLOYMENT and JUDICIARY

OI /IOI2OI9 - INTRODUCED.

OI I I4I2OI9 - INTRODUCED

OI I 1 4 I2OI9 - INTRODUCED

01 I I 612019 - INTRODUCED

Requires a client employer to share with a labor contractor all civil
legal responsibility and civil liability for harassment for all workers
supplied by that labor contractor.

Prohibits an employer from discharging or in any manner
discriminating or retaliating against an employee because of the
employee's status as a victim of sexual harassment, as defined by
the California Fair Employment and Housing Act. Establishes a

rebuttable presumption of unlawful retaliation if an employer takes
specified actions within 90 days following the date that the victim
provides notice to the employer or the employer has actual
knowledge of the status.

States the Legislature's intent to enact legislation that would expand
the paid family leave program in order to provide a 100% wage
replacement benefit for workers earning $100,000 or less annually.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation
establishing disclosure requirements for campaign-related mass text
messages that include the name or image of a candidate for elective
office or refer to a ballot measure.

Extends the operation of the California State Safe Harbor
Agreement Program Act, which encourages landowners to manage

their lands voluntarily, by means of state safe harbor agreements
approved by the Department of Fish and Wildlife, to benefit
endangered, threatened, or candidate species.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the
State Treasury and provides that moneys in the fund are available,
upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the State Water Resources
Control Board to provide a stable source offunding to secure access

to safe drinking water for all Californians. while also ensuring the

Employment: Sexual
Harassment: Liability

Employment: Sexual
Harassment

Paid Family Leave

Political Reform Act of
1974: Campaign
Disclosure

Endangered Species:
Conservation: Safe Harbor
Program

Safe and Affordable
Drinking Water Fund

AB 170
Gonzalez (D)

AB 17I
Gonzalez (D)

AB 196
Gonzalez (D)

AB 201
Cervantes (D)

AB2O2
Mathis (R)

AB2I7
Garcia E (D)

A-3



IRWD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0210112019

StatusSummarylEffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

O1 I I612019 - INTRODUCED

0t I 1'7 120 t9 - INTRODUCED.

OI I I8I2OI9 - INTRODUCED

OI I22I2OI9 - INTRODUCED

O I I28I2O I 9 - INTRODUCED.

long-term sustainability of drinking water service and

infrastructure.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, to the extent

possible, and where feasible and cost effective, to work with the

State Department of Pudlic Health in complying with requirements

to adopt a standard methodology to be used in the testing of
drinking water for microplastics and requirements for 4 years of
testing and reporting of microplastics in drinking water.

Exempts from the California Environmental Quality Act a project

to construct or expand a recycled water pipeline for the purpose of
mitigating drought conditions for which a state of emergency was

proclaimed by the Governor if the project meets specified criteria.

Creates the California Wildfire Catastrophe Fund Authority and it's

board of directors. Authorizes electrical corporations and local
publicly owned electric utilities to participate in the authority.
Requires each utility to make an initial contribution and annual

contributions to the authority as specified depending on size ofthe
authority.

Prohibits a public employer from deterring or discouraging a public

employee or an applicant to be a public employee from opting out

of becoming or remaining a member of an employee organization.
Prohibits a public employer from taking adverse action against a

public ernployee or applicant to be a public employee who opts out

of becoming or remaining a member of an employee organization.

Declares the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation that would
establish an ombudsman within the California State Auditor's
Office who would serve as the appeals body for all requests related

to the California Public Records Act.

California Safe Drinking
Water Act: Microplastics

Environmental Quality
Act: Exemption: Recycled
Water

Electrical Corporations:
Wildfire Catastrophe Fund
Act

Public Employers:
Employee Organizations

Public Records Appeals
Ombudsman

^8223Stone (D)

AB 231

Mathis (R)

AB 235
Mayes (R)

^8249Choi(R)

AB 289
Fong (R)

A-4



IRWD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0210112019

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

OI 12812019 - INTRODUCED

01 129 I2OI9 - INTRODUCED.

01 I 30 12019 - INTRODUCED

O I I 30 12019 - INTRODUCED.

OI 13 I 12019 - INTRODUCED

OI I 1 6120 19 - INTRODUCED.

Eliminates the definition of direct potable reuse and instead

substitutes the term groundwater augmentation for indirect potable

reuse for groundwater recharge in these definitions. Requires the

State Water Resources Control Board to adopt uniform water
recycling criteria for raw water augmentation.

Extends indefinitely the authorization for a joint powers authority to

issue rate reduction bonds to finance utility projects subject to

certain requirements, and the requirement that the California
Pollution Control Financing Authority submit an annual repoft to

the Legislature.

Prescribes requirements relating to release time that would apply to
all of the public employers and employees subject to specified labor
relations laws. Repeals the provisions relating to release tirne in

those acts. Requires these public employers to grant a reasonable

number of employee representatives of the exclusive representative

reasonable time off without loss of compensation or other benefits

for specifi ed activities.

Requires a local government agency to post on its internet website a

copy of any specified statement, report, or other document filed
with that agency in paper format. Requires that the statement.

repoft, or other document be made available for four years from the

date of the election associated with the filing.

Makes nonsubstantive changes in a definition used in the

Sustainable Groundwater Management Act.

Requires not less than a certain percent ofspecified state revenues

to be set apart for the payment of principal and interest on bonds

authorized pursuant to the Water Quality, Supply, and Infrastructure
Improvement Act. Relates to water supply, delivery, and quality
oroiects administered by the Department of Water Resources and

Recycled Water: Raw
Water and Groundwater
Augmentation

Public Facilities: Water

Quality: Rate Reduction
Bonds

Public Employment: Labor
Relations: Release Time

Political Reform Act:
Online Filing System

Sustainable Groundwater
Management

Water: Minimum Funding
Guarantee

^8292Quirk (D)

AB 305
Nazarian (D)

AB 314
Bonta (D)

A8322
Gallagher (R)

AB 336
Mathis (R)

ACA 3
Mathis (R)

A-5



IRWD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0210112019

StatusSummaryÆffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0111612019 - To SENATE Committees
on ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY,
NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER, and JUDICIARY.

0ll1612019 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0ll1612019 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0111612019 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

0ll16/2019 - To SENATE Committees
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER, ENVIRONMENTAL
QUALITY And GOVERNANCE AND
FINANCE.

water quality projects administered by the State Water Resources

Control Board.

Enacts the California Environmental, Public Health, and Workers
Defense Act, which prohibits a state or local agency from amending
or revising its rules to be less stringent than the federal baseline
standards pertain ing to environmental protection.

Expresses the intent ofthe Legislature to enact legislation that
would reduce impact fees and other existing barriers for
homeowners seeking to create accessory dwelling units for the
purpose of creating additional residential housing within their
neighborhoods.

States the intent ofthe Legislature to enact legislation relating to
redevelopment.

Requires the Department of Water Resources and the State Water
Resources Control Board, upon an appropriation offunds by the
Legislature, to develop a plan to deploy a network of stream gages

that includes a determination of funding needs and opportunities for
modernizing and reactivating existing gages and deploying new
gages.

Enacts the Wildfire, Drought, and Flood Protection Bond Act of
2020, which, ifapproved by voters, authorizes the issuance of
bonds to finance projects to restore fire darnaged areas, reduce
wildfrre risk, create healthy forests and watersheds, reduce climate
impacts on urban areas and vulnerable populations, protect water
supply and water quality, protect rivers, lakes and streams, reduce
flood risk, protect fish and wildlife from climate impacts, and
protect coastal lands and resources.

Environmental, Public
Health, and Workers
Defense Act

Accessory Dwelling Units

Redevelopment

Water Resources: Stream
Gages

Wildfire, Drought, and
Flood Protection Bond Act
2020

SBl
Atkins (D)

SB 13
Wieckowski
(D)

SB 15
Portantino (D)

SB 19
Dodd (D)

SB 45
Allen (D)

A-6



IRWD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0210112019

StatusSummary/BffectsIR\ilD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

0ll1612019 - To SENATE Committees

on GOVERNMENTAL
ORGANIZATION and HUMAN
SERVICES.

0111612019 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

0112412019 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0112412019 - To SENATE Committee
on RULES.

0112412019 - To SENATE Committee
on NATURAL RESOURCES AND
WATER.

0113112019 - To SENATE Committee
On BUSINESS, PROFESSIONS AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT.

01 I28I2O 19 - INTRODUCED.

Expands provisions authorizing a city to enter into an agreetnent to
access the contact information ofresident accountholders through
the records of a public utility. Expands the types of public utilities
that can enter into these agreements by defining public utility to
include, among others, wireless telephony services.

Provides that the accidental take ofcandidate, threatened, or
endangered species resulting from acts that occur on a farm or a
ranch in the course of otherwise lawful routine and ongoing
agricultural activities is not prohibited by the Endangered Species

Act.

Provides that it is the intent of the Legislature to enact legislation
that would authorize the installation of a siren warning system for
wildfires in populated areas and communities in state responsibility
areas.

States the intent ofthe Legislature to enact legislation to create and

fund a program for installing remote infrared cameras that can help

in detecting wildfrres.

Prohibits the State water Resources Control Board from irnposing
liability for a violation of the performance standards for the volume
of water losses except as part of the enforcement of an urban water
use objective.

Authorizes a junk dealer or recycler to pay for nonferrous material
by general use prepaid card in accordance with specifìed
requirements.

Requires the State Water Resources Control Board, in consultation
with the State Department of Public Health - Food and Drug
Branch, to adopt regulations for microbiological, chemical, and
physical water quality and treattnent requirements for the onsite

State Government:
Emergency Services

Endangered Species:

Accidental Take

Wildfires: Siren Warning
System

Wildfires: Detection

Water Conservation: Water
Loss Performance
Standards

Junk Dealers/Recyclers:
Nonferrous Material:
Payment

Process Water Treatment
Systems: Breweries and

Wineries

sB 46
Jackson (D)

SB 62
Dodd (D)

SB 130
Galgiani(D)

SB 133
Galgiani (D)

SB 134
Hertzberg (D)

SB I43
Skinner (D)

SB T66
Wiener (D)

A-7



IRWD 2019 LEGISLATIVE MATRIX
Updated 0210112019

StatusSummary/EffectsIRWD
Position

TitleBill No.
Author

OI I28I2OI9 . INTRODUCED.

0t 13 | 12019 - TNTRODUCED

O I 13 I I2O 19 - INTRODUCED

treatment and reuse of process water in breweries and wineries.

Requires breweries and wineries to to submit a report containing

specified information and to terminate any process water treatment

systems.

Requires specified protocols to include impacts on customers

enrolled in the California Alternative Rates for Energy program

receiving medical baseline allowances of electricity or gas, and who

the electrical corporation has identified as critical care customers

relying on life-support equipment.

Makes nonsubstantive changes in provisions under the California
Environmental Quality Act relating to historical resources.

Establishes the Safe and Affordable Drinking Water Fund in the

State Treasury and provides that moneys in the fund are'available,
upon appropriation by the Legislature, to the State Water Resources

Control Board to provide a stable source offunding to secure access

to safe drinking water for all Californians, while also ensuring the

long-term sustainability of drinking water service and

infrastructure.

Electrical Cotporations:
Wildfire Mitigation Plans

CA Environmental Quality
Act: Historical Resources

Safe and Affordable
Drinking Water Fund

sB 167
Dodd (D)

SB 198
Bates (R)

SB 2OO

Monning (D)

A-8



Exhibit ooB"

2019 Legislative Update Report:
Links to Bill & Regulatory Texts

(as ofFebruary 1,2019)

Safe and Affordable Drinking
Water Budget Trailer Bill http ://www.dof. ca. gov/BudgelTrailer-Bill Language/docum

w

AB 68 (Ting),
as introduced

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201920200AB,68

AB 69 (Ting),
as introduced

http ://1e sinfo. leeislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bi11
id:20 1920200AB'69

AB 134 (Bloom),
as introduced

http ://leeinfo. le gi slature. ca. sov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id=201920200A8134

AB 217 (Garcia),
as introduced

http :i/le sinfo. le gislature. ca. govifaces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
iÞ20t920200A8217

AB 292 (Quirk),
as introduced

http ://leginfo. legislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id=201920200A8292

ACA 3 (Mathis/Garcia),
as introduced

http ://le ginfo. le gislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:201920200ACA3

SB 13 (Wieckowski),
as introduced

http : //le ginfo. le eislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient. xhtml?bill
id:20r920200s813

SB 134 (Hertzberg),
as introduced

http ://1e ginfo. leeislature. ca. gov/faces/billNavClient.xhtml?bill
id.201920200s8134

SB 200 (Monning),
as introduced

ca.
iÈ201920200s8200

B-1



EXHIBIT "C"
PROPOSED EQUIVALEI\CY STAI\DARD LANGUAGE

Amend Section 106876 of the Health and Safety Code, as follows:

106816. As used in this article, unless the context otherwise requires, the following definitions apply

(a) "Community water system" has the same meaning as defined in Section 116215

(b) "Local primacy ageîcy" has the same meaning as defined in Section t16275

(c) "Nontransient noncommunity water system" has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275

(d) "Operates a water distribution system" means actions or decisions to control the quality or quantity

of drinking water in a water distribution system and includes both of the following:

(1) Supervision of other persons operating a water distribution system.

(2) Any activity designated by the State Board, in its regulations to implement this article, as an activity
that may only be performed by a person with a water distribution operator certificate.

(e) "Operates a water treatment plant" means actions or decisions to control the performance of one or
more drinking water treatment processes and includes both of the following:

(1) Supervision of other persons operating a water treatment plant.

(2) Any activity designated by the State Board, in its regulations to implement this article, as an activity
that may only be performed by a person with a water treatment operator certificate.

(f) "'Wastewater certificate" has the same meaning as defined in Section 13625 of the'Water Code

(g) "Wastewater treatment plant" has the same meaning as defined in Section 13625 of the Water
Code.

(h) "Water distribution operator certificate" means a certificate of competency issued by the State

Board stating that a person has met the requirements to be certified to operate a water distribution
system for a specified grade level.

(i) "'Water distribution system" has the same meaning as defined in Section 116275.

fi) "Water recycling treatment plant" has the same meaning as defined in Section 13625 of the Water
Code.

c-1



(k) "'Water treatment operator certificate" means a certificate of competency issued by the State Board
stating that a person has met the requirements to be certified to operate a water treatment plant for a
specific classification and grade level.

(l) "'Water treatment plant" has the same meaning as defined in Section 116215

(m) "Water treatment process" means a process that improves the physical, chemical, biological, or
radiological quality of water in order to render the water acceptable for use as drinking water and

includes all of the following:

(1) Aeration
(2) Blending
(3) Chemical addition
(4) Contaminant removal
(5) Conventional treatment
(6) Deminerulization
(7) Disinfection
(8) Filtration
(9) Fluoridation
(10) Ion exchange
(11) pH adjustment
(12) Pre- and post-treatment
(13) Reverse osmosis

(n) "Advanced water treatment Drocess" means a water or wastewater treatment orocess that includes
an]¡ of the following:

(1) Membrane filtration
(2) Membrane desalination
(3) Bioloeical filtration
4 on or lon

(5) Finished water chemical stabilization
(6) Iron and mansanese removal
(7) Advanced oxidation for oathosen or chemical control
(8) Membrane bioreactor.
(9) Other treatment proces ses as defined bv the State Board

Add Section I"06910.5 to the Health and Safety Code, as follows:

106910.5. The legislature finds and declares

(a) Water and wastewater treatment and operations is a well-established industry with an aging
workforce.

c-2



(b) To encourage water operator advancement and cross-training and to attract skilled workers to the

water and wastewater industry fields, California operator certification requirements should recognize a

broad range of experience and qualifications which provide the needed skill sets, while ensuring high
standards for water and wastewater operators.

(c) Workers in the water and wastewater industry process water from avariety of sources to make it
safe for drinking or to be returned to the environment.

(d) When wastewater is reused for beneficial use, ensuring protection of public health is of the highest
importance.

(e) Operations of advanced water treatment facilities require similar skill sets for both direct production

of domestic water supplies and treatment of wastewater. Operations of recycled water distribution
systems and potable distribution systems require similar skill sets.

(Ð To attract employees with the necessary technical skills to the water and wastewater industries, the

State Board should expand the allowable experience to qualify operators to obtain water and

wastewater certification.

Add Section 106911 to the Health and Safety Code, as follows:

106911. (a) V/hen applying for certification by the State Board as a water treatment operator,
distribution system operator, or wastewater operator, operators of complex industrial facilities,
including members of the military and military service veterans shall be credited with full equivalent
experience and education for work and tasks performed.

(b) Experience credit includes work during service in the military, that is applicable to work performed

by a certified operator in California. Applicable work may include, but is not limited to:

(1) Operation of similar water treatment processes
(2) Operation and management of SCADA systems and automation
(3) Troubleshooting equipment failures
(4) Management of water quality
(5) Operation and maintenance of equipment such as of pumps, motors, compressors, chemical feed

systems, valves, actuators, and meters
(6) Calibration of on-line analyzers

(c) Education credit translated to the equivalent college semester unit and/or the continuing education
units and/or education points will be given for military veterans who obtained and served in the

following military occupational specialties (MOS):

(1) United States Army MOS: 92W Water Treatment Specialist
(2) United States Navy Rating: Utilitiesman
(3) United States Marines MOS: 1171 Water Support Technician

c-3



(4) United States Coast Guard Ratings: Damage Controlman, Machinery Technician, Marine Science

Technician
(5) United States Air Force Specialty Code: 3F.4X1- 'Water and Fuel Systems Maintenance

Add Section I069LZ to the Health and Safety Code, as follows:

1.06912. For purposes of water treatment operator certification experience, a treatment plant using

advanced water treatment processes, which treats water of wastewater origin for purposes of water

reuse, shall be considered to provide equivalent experience to working at a water treatment plant at the

levels indicated below:

(a) A treatment plant which uses advanced treatment processes for non-potable reuse shall be

considered at least equivalent to a T3 plant.

(b) A treatment plant which uses advanced treatment processes for potable reuse through groundwater

recharge, reservoir augmentation, or augmentation of raw water supplies shall be considered at least

equivalent to a T4 plant.

(c) A treatment plant which uses advanced treatment processes for potable reuse through augmentation

of treated water supplies shall be considered equivalent to a T5 plant.

Add Section 106913 to the Health and Safety Code, as follows:

106913. For purposes of water distribution operator certification experience, operation of a recycled

water distribution system shall be considered to provide equivalent experience to operating a potable

distribution system.

Add Section L069L4 to the Health and Safety Code, as follows:

106914. For any of the experience requirements for certification as a T3 or D3 operator, a treatment or

distribution operator may substitute:

(a) Day-to-day experience gained working with lead responsibitity for water quality related projects or

research.

(b) Day-to-day experience in industrial facilities including military facilities with responsibility for
operations of similar treatment process technologies.

(c) Registration as a professional engineer in California in civil engineering or chemical engineering.

c-4



G:Wf\ I 6WAPOLINAPOLI 003.XML EXHIBIT ''D''

l-115H51271

(Oliginal Signature of tr'Iember)

1l6rn CONGRESS
1sr Snssrclx

a o

To establisìr a grant progrän fbr tlic¡ ftincling ofl u'¿rter recrcling ancl reLrse

projects, arrcl fbr other ¡ruryroses.

II.{ TI{tr HOI]SE OF REPRESEI{TAîNMS

l'Irs. N-r,pol,ITÄNo introduced the fbllorving bill; slrich u,¿s l'ef'elrecì to the
Committee ou

A BILL
To establish a grant program f'or the ftinding of r¡'ater

rec¡zsli¡g and reuse projects, and for other purposes.

I Be 'it enoctecl by tlæ Senate arxcl Honse of Representc;-

2 ti,ues of the Lln'i,tecl Stu,tes of Anterica in Congress cr,ssem,bl,ed,

3 sECTroN r.. sHoRT TrrLE.

4 This Act ma;' be cited as the "Water Rec¡.sli¡* 1t-

5 \¡estment and Impro\¡ement Act".

H R

g:WHLC\01 301 9\01 301 9. 1 99.xml
January 30, 2019 (3:51 p.m.)

(71627211)
D-'1



G:\lvI\1 6\NAPOLI\|{APOLI 003.XML

2

1 snc. 2. coMpnTrrrvn cRAI\rr PRocRaM FoR THE FUNDTNc

2 OF WATER RECYCLING AND REUSE

3 PRoJEcrs.

4 (a) ColtnnTrrnr Gn¡.st Pnoen.,rr'I FoR TI{E FI'ND-

5 rNG oF \Ar.A.rnn ftB¡yt:LrNc AND Rnr-sp Pno;ncrs.-Sec-

6 tion 1602(f) of tire Reclarnation Waster¡'ater and Ground-

7 tryater Stud¡' and tr'acilities Act (title X\lt of Public I-,au'

8 702-575;43 II.S.C. 390h et. seq.) is amencled by striking

9 paragraphs (2) ancl (3) and inserting the following:

10 "(2) Pntontrv.-\A4hen ftincling projects uncler

11 paragraph (1), the Secretary shall give funding pri-

12 orit¡' to projects that meet one or nlore of the fol-

13 lorring criteria:

14 "(A) Projects that are likel;' to provicle a

15 rnore reliable u'ater su.ppl¡' for States ancl local

16 governrnents.

I7 "(B) Projects that are likelv to increase

18 the u¡ater management flexibitiQ' and recluce

19 impacts on enrrironmental resources from

20 projects operated b;. tr'ederal and State agen-

cres

"(C) Projects that are regional in nature.

"(D) Projects with multiple stakeholders.

"(E) Projects that provide multiple l¡ene-

fits, inclucling u.ater supply reliabilitr'1 €co-s¡rs-

g:WHLC\O 1 301 9\01 301 9. 1 99.xml
January 30, 2019 (3:51 p.m.)

2T

22

23

24

25

(71627211)
D-2



G:\M\ I 6\NAPOLI\NAPOLI 003.XML

3

1 tem benefits, groundu'ater management and en-

2 hancements, ancl rn¡ater qualit¡' impro'ements.".

3 (li) Ar-tnoRrzATIoN oF Appnopnl\TIoNs.-Section

4 1602(g) of the Reclamation \4rasteu'ater and Groundu'ater

5 Stucl)' and Facilities Act (title X\4 of Pulclic Larv 102-

6 575; 43 U.S.C. 390h et. seq.) is amendecl-

7 (1) by striking "$50,000,000" and inserting

8 "$500,000,000"; ancl

9 (2) b""- striking "if enacted appropriations legis-

10 lation designates ftinding to then b)'nante,".

11 (c) Dr:narloN.-Section 4013 of the \\TI¡{ Act (43

12 U.S.C. 390b(2)) is anrertcled-

13 (1) in par:agraph (1), b)' striking "and";

14 (2) in paragraph (2), lc), striking the periocl and

15 inserting "; and"; ancl

16 (3) by adcling at the end the follordng:

I7 "(3) section 4009(c).".

18 (cl) I-.¡rnrr¿\rIoN Oli F{-NDrsG.-Section 1631(cl) of

19 the Reclamation \Arasteu'ater and Grounclu'ater Stucl,v and

20 Facilities Act (43 II.S.C. 390h-13(d)) is amencled bv

21 striking "$20,000,000 (Octol¡er 1996 prices)" and insert-

22 ing "$30,00,000 (Januar¡' 2019 prices)".

g:VHLC\01 301 9\01 301 9. 1 99.xml
January 30, 2019 (3:51 p.m.)

(71627211)

D-3



February 11,2019
Prepared by: J. Davis / T. Fournier
Submitted by: R. Jacobson I C. Clary
Approvedby: Paul l,.Cooy'M 

,

CONSENT CALENDAR

PROPOSED 2OI9 INVESTMENT POLICY

SUMMARY:

Each year, the District is required to adopt an Investment Policy. Changes to the policy from
year-to-year are required to conform to any amendments to the California Government Code
governing investment of public funds. During 2018, there were no significant changes to the
Government Code and the proposed policy for 2019 has no significant change from the policy
adopted for 2018. Staff is requesting that the Board adopt a resolution approving the proposed
201 9 Investment Policy.

BACKGROUND:

Staff annually submits a Statement of Investment Policy to the Board of Directors for approval.
The annual submittal generally incorporates amendments to investment-related Govemment Code
sections, policy objectives, delegation of authority and a detailed schedule of authorized
investments. The proposed 2019 Investment Policy and related resolution are att¿ched as

Exhibits o'A" and "B", respectively. During 2018, there were no significant amendments to the
Government Code section relating to authorized investments for local agencies, and therefore the
2019 proposed policy is generally the same as the 2018 Investment Policy.

As specified in the Government Code, the Board's delegation of authority to the Treasurer and
Assistant Treasurer(s) to manage the District's investment program is limited to a one-year
period, renewable annually. The recommended 2019Investment Policy includes continuation of
this annual delegation of authority to the Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer(s).

Given the conservative nature of the State codes and the Board's additional restrictions, staff
believes the authorized investments in the recommended 2019 Investment Policy are sufficiently
limited to ensure appropriate investment security while retaining some degree of flexibility to take
advantage of changing market opportunities. Additionally, the recommended policy provides
authority for the Finance and Personnel Committee to further restrict, but not liberalize,
authorized investments. Any liberalization of authorized investments would first require the
approval of the Board of Directors.

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This activity is categorically exempt from the Califomia Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as

authorized under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Sections 15301 and
15302.

7rj - Investrnent Policy 2019



Consent Calendar: Proposed 2019 Investment Policy
February ll,20l9
Page2

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 5,2019.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD ADOPT THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION BY TITLE:

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TTTE

IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT APPROVING THE 2019 INVESTMENT
POLICY AND AUTHORZING THE TREASURER AND ASSISTANT

TREASURER(S) TO INVEST AND REINVEST FT]NDS OF THE
DISTRICT AND OF EACH OF ITS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

AND TO SELL AND EXCHANGE SECUzuTIES

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit cc{" - Proposed 2019 Investment Policy
Exhibit "B)) - Resolution Adopting 2019 Investment Policy



Exhibit "A"

IRVINE RANCH \ilATER DISTRICT

Proposed 2019 INVESTMENT POLICY

Introduction:

This investment policy is intended to establish a clear understanding of the District's authorized

investment activities for members of the public, the Board of Directors of the Irvine Ranch
'Water District (the "District"), District management, and outside investment professionals.

Policy:

It is the policy of the District to invest its funds in a prudent and professional manner which will
provide maximum security of principal while meeting required cash flow demands and

conforming to all State statutes governing the investment of public funds, the District's

investment policies, and prudent cash management principles.

Scope:

This investment policy applies to all District funds that are under the direct oversight of the

Board of Directors. The investment of any bond proceeds or related funds will also be made in

accordance with this investment policy.

Standard of Care:

The Board of Directors and those persons authorized to make investment decisions on behalf of
the District are trustees of public funds. The standard of care to be used in all investment

transactions shall be the "prudent investor" standard set forth in Califomia Government Code

Section 53600.3, which states:

"When investing, reinvesting, purchasing, acquiring, exchanging, selling, or managing

public funds, a trustee shall act with care, skill, prudence, and diligence under the

circumstances then prevailing, including, but not limited to, the general economic

conditions and the anticipated needs of the agency, that a prudent person acting in a like

capacity and familiarity with those matters would use in the conduct of funds of a like

character and with like aims, to safeguard the principal and maintain the liquidity needs

of the agency."

Officers and employees of the District involved in the investment process shall refrain from

personal business activities that could conflict with proper execution of the investment program

or could impair their ability to make impartial investment decisions. "Designated employees" of
the District involved in the investment of District funds, which includes the Treasurer and

A-1



Assistant Treasurer(s), shall disclose all information at the times and in the manner required by

the District's Conflict of Interest Code.

Obiectives:

The primary objectives of the District's investment activities, in priority order, are as follows:

l. Safety: Safety of principal is the foremost objective of the investment program.
Investments of the District shall be undertaken in a manner that seeks to ensure the
preservation of capital in the overall portfolio. Accordingly, diversification by issuer,
type, and maturity of securities will be made to avoid or minimize potential losses on
individual securities.

2. Liquidity: The District's investment portfolio will remain sufficiently liquid to
enable the District to meet all operating and capital cash requirements. To the extent
required, this liquidity will be maintained through the purchase of securities with
active secondary or resale markets and with short-term maturities so as to minimize
market risk on the market price of the securities.

3. Yield: The District's investment portfolio shall be designed with the objective of
attaining the highest rate of return commensurate with the above requirements for the
preservation of capital and the maintenance of adequate liquidity.

Delesation of Authoritv:

In accordance with Govemment Code Sections 53607 and 53608, the Board of Directors

delegates to the District's Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer(s) the authority to manage the

District's investment program and to provide for the safekeeping of securities. This delegated

authority is effective for the 2019 calendar year (Resolution 2019-XX)

Authorized Investments:

The District is authorizedto invest its funds pursuant to the following laws:

California Govemment Code:

o Section 53600 et seq. - General investments
o Section 16429.I - Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)
o Section 53684 - Orange County Treasury Pool (not currently authorized by the

Board of Directors)
o Section 5920 et seq. - Public finance contracts

California'Water Code :

o Section 35912 - Real estate

A-2



The Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer(s) are authorized to invest District funds in accordance

with these laws, subject to certain restrictions imposed by the District's Board of Directors.

These authorized investments and restrictions are shown in Exhibit "A".

Vy'henever practical, a competitive process shall be used for the purchase and sale of securities

The Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer(s) are authorized to invest in securities with terms or

remaining maturities in excess of five years as part of the District's investment program, but no

such investments are to be made without the concuffence of the Finance and Personnel

Committee.

Authorized I Institutions:

Only financial institutions designated as "primary dealers" by the Federal Reserve Bank of New

York, or other dealers that qualify under Securities and Exchange Commission Rule 15C3-1

(uniform net capital rule), are authorized to provide investment services to the District. The

Treasurer may limit the number of dealers authorized to provide such services.

A copy of the District's annual investment policy shall be provided to each institution authorized

by the Treasurer to provide services to the District. Prior to providing investment services, such

financial institution shall acknowledge in writing that it has received the District's investment

policy and that all persons handling the District's account have reviewed the policy.

All authorized ftnancial institutions are required to send the District unaudited quarterly and

audited annual financial statements or provide electronic access to the financial statements.

Safekeeping and Custody:

All security transactions entered into by the District shall be conducted on a delivery-versus-

payment (DVP) basis. All securities owned by the District shall be delivered to the District by

book entry, physical delivery, or a third party custodial agreement. Any third party custodian

shall be designated by the Treasurer, and all securities held by such custodian, including book

entry and physical securities, shall be held in a manner that clearly establishes the District's right

of ownership. The District's custodial agent shall meet the requirements of Government Code

Section 53608. The District's deposits with LAIF or any other authorized investment pool shall

be evidenced by the standard reporting requirements of LAIF or the investment pool.

Reporting:

The Treasurer shall file a monthly report with the Board of Directors at a public meeting that

shows the status of the District's cash and securities, and all related investment transactions that

A-3



occurred during the month. The status report shall also be fîled with the District's General

Manager and will include at least the following information:

. Type of investment
o Original cost

o Issuing institution
o Market value, including source

o Par amount

o Maturity date

o Coupon and/or yield

In addition, the status report shall include the portfolio's rate of return for the month, the average

weighted life of the portfolio, a statement regarding the portfolio's compliance with the District's

investment policy, and a statement regarding the District's ability to meet expenditure

requirements over the following six months. (California Government Code Sections 53607 and

s3646)

The Treasurer shall also file a quarterly report with the Board of Directors at a public meeting

with respect to the District's real estate investments and any related transactions which occurred

during such quarter. The real estate report will be structured to comply as closely as possible

with the information requirements of California Government Code Section 53646.

Investment Policv Adoption and Amendments:

The Treasurer shall submit an investment policy at least annually to the Board of Directors at a

public meeting (California Govemment Code Section 53646). The policy shall be effective for

the calendar year specified. If the Board of Directors does not approve an investment policy for

any calendar yeat, then the investment policy for the previous calendar year shall remain in

effect until a new policy is approved.

The District's Finance and Personnel Committee is authoÅzedto make changes in the investment

policy from time to time as may be necessary, provided that such changes may only be more

restrictive in nature. Any changes that would liberalize the investment policy shall be approved

by the Board of Directors before becoming effective. Any changes in the investment policy by

the Finance and Personnel Committee shall be reported to the Board of Directors at its next

regular meeting.

A-4



Exhibit "A"
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTRICT
20 1 9 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT
MAJOR PROVISIONS

(Cal. Gov. Code $53601 or 53635
except as noted)

ADDITIONAL
RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED

BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ("BOARD')

California State and
Local Agency Bonds,
Notes and'Warrants

Registered state warrants, treasury notes
or bonds. Any bonds, notes, warrants or
other evidences of indebtedness of any
local agency in California.

Limited to securities approved
by the Finance and Personnel
Committee.

U.S. Treasury and
Agency Obligations

U.S. Treasury notes, bonds, bills or
certificates of indebtedness, or those for
which the full faith and credit of the
United States are pledged for the payment
of principal and interest. Also federal
agency or U.S. government sponsored
enterprise obligations, participations, or
other instruments.

No additional restrictions

Registered treasury notes
or bonds of California or
other 49 United States

Registered treasury notes or bonds of any
of the other 49 United States in addition to
California, including bonds payable solely
out ofthe revenues from a revenue-
producing property owned, controlled, or
operated by a state or by a department,
board, agency, or authority ofany ofthe
other 49 United States, in addition to
California.

Limited to states andlor
agencies approved by the
Finance and Personnel
Committee.

Banker's Acceptances Must be eligible for discount at the
Federal Reserve Bank. May not exceed
180 days maturity or 40o/o of local agency
funds. No more than30Yo of local agency
funds may be invested in banker's
acceptances of any one commercial bank.

Limited to domestic and foreign
banks approved by the Finance
and Personnel Committee.

U.S. Dollar Denominated
Senior Unsecured
Unsubordinated
Obligations

Permits United States dollar-denominated
senior unsecured unsubordinated
obligations issued or unconditionally
guaranteed by the International Bank for
Reconstruction and Development,
International Finance Corporation, or
Inter-American Development Bank, with
a maximum remaining maturity of five
years or less, and eligible for purchase and
sale within the United States. Must be
rated "AA" or its equivalent or better by a
nationally recognized statistical rating
organization ("NRSRO"). Limited to
30% of local asency funds.

Limited to securities approved
by the Finance and Personnel
Committee.

A-5



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2OI9 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT
MAJOR PROVISIONS

(Cal. Gov. Code $53601 or $53635
except as noted)

ADDITIONAL
RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED

BY THE BOARD OF'
DIRECTORS ("BOARD")

Commercial Paper Must be of "prime" quality of the
highest ranking or of the highest letter
and number rating as provided for by an

NRSRO. Issuers must be organized and
operating in the United States as a
general corporation, have assets

exceeding $500 million, and has debt
other than commercial paper, if any, that
is rated "A" or its equivalent or better by
anNRSRO. May not exceed 270 days
maturity. Limited to 25o/o of local
agency funds, and no more than l}Yoin
any single issuer.

Limited to corporations
approved by the Finance and
Personnel Committee.

Negotiable Certificates of
Deposit

Issued by national or state-chartered
banks, savings associations, federal
associations, state or federal credit
unions, or state-licensed branches of a
foreign bank. Specified restrictions on
credit unions foi conflicts of interest.
Limited to 30o/o of local agency funds.

Limited to domestic and
foreign banks and thrift
institutions approved by the
Finance and Personnel
Committee.

Repurchase and Reverse
Repurchase Agreements

Repurchase agreements are limited to a
term of one year or less, and securities
underlying the agreement shall be

valued at l02Yo or greater ofthe funds
borrowed against the securities, with the
value adjusted at least quarterly.
Reverse repurchase agreements,
including securities lending agreements,
are limited to 20o/o of the base portfolio
value and to terms of 92 days or less
unless a minimum earning or spread for
the entire term is guaranteed in writing.
Securities being sold on reverse must be
owned by the agency for at least 30 days
prior to sale. Reverse repurchase
agreements shall be made with primary
dealers of the Federal Reserve Bank of
New York, or nationally and state

chartered banks with a significant
banking relationship with the local
agency.

All reverse repurchase
agreements must have the
prior approval of the Finance
and Personnel Committee.

A-6



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
20 1 9 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT
MAJOR PROVISIONS

(Cal. Gov. Code $53601 or $53635
except as noted)

ADDITIONAL
RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED

BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ("BOARD')

Medium Term Notes All debt securities issued by U.S.
organized and operating corporations or
depository institutions licensed by the
U.S. or any state and operating within
the U.S. Notes must be rated "4" or its
equivalent or better by an NRSRO.
May not exceed five years maturity, or
30Yo oflocal agency funds.

For depository institutions,
same as shown under
Negotiable Certificates of
Deposit. For corporations,
limited to those approved by
the Finance and Personnel
Committee.

Shares of Beneficial Interest Issued by diversified management
companies investing in securities and
obligations as authorized by Cal. Gov.
Code $53635(1). Companies shall have
the highest ranking or highest letter and
numerical rating assigned by not less

than two NRSROs, or shall have a
registered and experienced investment
advisor. Purchase price shall not
include any commissions. Limited to
20Yo of funds of which no more than
I}Yomay be with any one fund.

No additional restrictions.

Collateralized Ne gotiable
Securities

Notes, bonds or obligations secured by a
valid first priority security interest in
securities specified in Cal. Gov. Code

$53651. Collateral to be placed by
delivery or book-entry into the custody
of a trust company or trust department
of a bank not affiliated with the issuer.
Security interest perfected in accordance
with Uniform Commercial Code or
applicable federal regulations.
Collateral requirements are the same as

required to secure bank deposits made
by local agencies as specified in Cal.
Gov. Code $53652.

No investment in
c ollater alized ne goti able
securities shall be made
without the prior approval of
the Finance and Personnel
Committee.

A-7



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
20 1 9 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT
MAJOR PROVISIONS

(Cal. Gov. Code $53601 or $53635
except as noted)

ADDITIONAL
RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED

BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ("BOARD")

C ollater alized Mort gage

Obligations and Asset-
Backed Securities

Mortgage pass-through security,
c ollater alized mort g age o b I i gati on,
mortgage-backed or other pay-through
bond, equipment lease-backed
certificate, consumer receivable pass-

through certificate, or consumer
receivable-backed bond. Securities
must have an "AA" rating or its
equivalent as rated by an NRSRO, must
have a maximum remaining maturity of
five years or less, and may not exceed
20Yo of st¡rplus funds.

No investment in
collateralized mortgage
obligations or asset-backed
securities shall be made
without the prior approval of
the Finance and Personnel
Committee.

Financial Futures and
Options

Authorizes the investment in financial
futures and financial option contracts in
any of the investment categories
contained in Cal. Gov. Code $53601.1

No investments in financial
futures and financial option
contracts are to be made
without the prior approval of
the Finance and Personnel
Committee.

Prohibited Investments A local agency shall not invest any
funds in inverse floaters, range notes,
and mortgage derived interest-only
strips, or any security that could result in
zero interest accrual if held to maturity.
(Cal. Gov. Code $53601.6)

No additional restrictions.

Local Agency Investment
Fund

Permits a local agency to deposit funds
with the State Treasurer for the purpose
of investment in securities prescribed in
Cal. Gov. Code $$16429.1et seq.

No additional restrictions

Orange County Treasury
Pool

Permits a local agency to deposit funds
with the County Treasurer for
investment in securities prescribed in
Cal. Gov. Code $53635 or 53684

No investments are to be made
with the Orange County
Treasury Pool without the
prior approval of the Board.

Inactive Public Deposits Deposits or contracts with Federal
Reserve System banks insured by FDIC,
savings associations or federal
associations which are home loan bank
members or insured by FSLIC, and state

or federal credit unions. Specified
restrictions on credit unions.

No inactive public deposits are

to be made without the prior
approval ofthe Finance and
Personnel Committee.

A-8



IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
2OI9 AUTHORIZED INVESTMENTS

INVESTMENT
MAJOR PROVISIONS

(Cal. Gov. Code 553601 or $53635
except as noted)

ADDITIONAL
RESTRICTIONS IMPOSED

BY THE BOARD OF
DIRECTORS ("BOARD')

Public Finance Contracts Includes interest rate swap agreements,
currency swap agreements, forward
payment conversion agreements,
futures, or index-based agreements to
hedge payment, currency, rate, spread or
similar exposure. Requires certain
determinations by governing body.
(Cal. Gov. Code $$5920 et seq.)

The Board is authorized to
approve the general parameters
for swap transaction types,
maximum notional amount(s)
and maximum duration(s).
The Finance and Personnel
Committee shall structure
specific parameters for
individual transactions
including notional amount,
transaction timing,
counterparty selection, index
to be used and ISDA
agreement approval.
(Resolution 2003-36)

Real Estate Investments
Authorized to invest no more than30o/o
of the District's Replacement Fund in
real estate located in Orange County.
(Cal. Wat. Code $35912)

Real estate investments shall
be made in accordance with
existing Board policies
(Resolution 1990-30).
All real estate investments
must be individually approved
by the Board.

A-9



Exhibit "B"

RESOLUTION NO. 2OI9-

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT APPROVING AN INVESTMENT
POLICY AND AUTHORIZING THE TREASURER AND ASSISTANT

TREASURERS TO INVEST AND REINVEST FUNDS OF THE
DISTRICT AND OF EACH OF ITS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS

AND TO SELL AND EXCHANGE SECURITIES

The Treasurer of the Irvine Ranch'Water District ("District") is permitted by Section
53646 of the California Government Code to annually render to the Board of Directors (the
"Board") a statement of investment policy, which the Board shall consider at a public meeting.

The Treasurer has presented an investment policy to the Board at a public meeting, in the
form attached as Exhibit A (*2019Investment Policy").

Section 53607 of the Califomia Government Code permits the Board to annually delegate
to the Treasurer of the District the Board's authority to invest or reinvest funds of the District or
sell or exchange securities so purchased, allows renewal of the delegation of authority to the
Treasurer by the Board on an annual basis, and establishes a requirement for monthly reporting
of the transactions by the Treasurer to the Board.

Section 53608 of the California Government Code permits the Board to delegate to the
Treasurer of the District the Board's authority to deposit for safekeeping the bonds, notes, bills,
debentures, obligations, certificates of indebtedness, warrants or other evidences of indebtedness
in which money of the District is invested.

Under Section 53635.2 of the California Government Code, funds of the District may be
deposited with certain financial institutions.

Pursuant to Section V, Paragraph I of the District's Bylaws, the Board has appointed one
or more Assistant Treasurers.

Resolution No. 2018-7 contains the Board's previous delegation of authority to the
Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer(s) to invest or reinvest funds, sell or exchange securities,
deposit investments for safekeeping, and deposit funds, and the Board intends by this resolution
to renew that delegation of authority.

The Board of Directors of Irvine Ranch V/ater District therefore resolves as follows:

Section 1. The 2019Investment Policy of the District is approved in the form attached as

Exhibit A, effective January 1,2019, and will remain in effect until it is revoked or is
superseded.

56274473.v1
B-1



Section 2. The authority of the Board to invest or reinvest funds of the District and its
improvement districts or to sell or exchange securities so purchased, subject to the requirements
of the 2019 Investment Policy, is hereby delegated to each of the Treasurer and the Assistant
Treasurer(s). Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53607, the Treasurer shall
assume fuIl responsibility for those transactions until this delegation is revoked or expires. This
delegation is effective as of January I,2019, and will remain in effect until it is revoked or is
superseded by a subsequent delegation.

Section 3 The authority of the Board to deposit for safekeeping the bonds, notes, bills,
debentures, obligations, certificates of indebtedness, warrants or other evidences of instruments
in which money of the District and its improvement districts is invested, subject to the
requirements of the 2019 Investment Policy, is hereby delegated to each of the Treasurer and the
Assistant Treasurer(s). This delegation is effective as of January I,2019, and will remain in
effect until it is revoked or is superseded by a subsequent delegation.

ADOPTED, SIGNED AND APPROVED this 28tt'day of January,2019

President
IRVINE RANCH V/ATER DISTzuCT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

Secretary
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT
and of the Board of Directors thereof

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
LEV/IS BRISBOIS BISGAARD & SMITH LLP

By:
District Counsel

56274473.v1 B-2



February II,2019
Prepared and
submitted by: J. Roney
Approved by: Paul A. Coo9y' ç(.

CONSENT CALENDAR

ED PERSO AND PR

SUMMARY:

The District has adopted Personnel Policies and Procedures to consistently address

personnel-related issues at the Irvine Ranch Water District. Revisions to these policies are

n"resury from time to time to keep current with state and federal law, to maintain best practices

in policy and procedure administration, and to accurately reflect processes adopted for the

efficient and effective conduct of District business relative to personnel and other Human

Resources-related matters. Staff recommends that the Board adopt a resolution superseding

Resolution No. 2016-5 and establishing revised Personnel Policies and Procedures.

ACKGRO

Staff undertook an overall evaluation of all IRV/D Personnel Policies and Procedures to ensure

compliance with current employment and labor laws and regulations. This evaluation also

consldered changes to District practices, procedures, and protocols that have occurred over the

years in the administration of these Personnel Policies and Procedures and incorporated those

changes where applicable. Once complete, all changes were reviewed by District legal counsel

for personnel matters. Additionally, the proposed Personnel Policies and Procedures changes

were submitted to the International Brotherhood of Electrical 'Workers (IBEW) Local #4J ,

representing District General Unit Employees and Non-Exempt Supervisor Unit employees for

its review and comment as required by the Myers-Milias Brown Act pursuant to Government

Code Section 3500-3511. No comments were submitted by IBEW.

A summary of the substantive changes to District Personnel Policies and Procedures is described

in a Disposition Table provided in Exhibit "4"; detail of the proposed changes to affected

Personnel Policy and Procedure is provided in Exhibit "8"; and a resolution superseding

Resolution No. 2016-5 and establishing revised policies is provided in Exhibit "C".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

None.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

Not applicable.

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 5,2019

8jr - Personnel Policies write-up.doc



Consent Calendar: Revised Personnel Policies and Procedures

February ll,2OI9
Page2

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Board adopt the following resolution by title:

RESOLUTION NO. 2019 -

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT,
SUPERSEDING RESOLUTION NO. 2016-5 AND

ESTABLISHING REVISED PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit r'4" - IRV/D Personnel Policies and Procedures Revisions Disposition Table

Exhibit "B" - Red-lined Recommended Changes to District's Personnel Policy and Procedures

Exhibit "C" - Resolution Establishing Revised Personnel Policies and Procedures



Current 
No. 

1 

2 

4 

6 

7 

EXHIBIT "A" 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES REVISIONS 

DISPOSITION TABLE 

Current Title Summary of Proposed New New Title Comments 
Revisions No. 

Purpose Revised, streamlined and re- General Provisions 
titled. 

General Policies Revised and re-titled. Keeps and Equal Employment 
expands EEO statement from this Opportunity 
original policy. 
Non EEO provisions of: 

• Office hours, meal/rest
periods, and paydays
moved to Policy 8.

• No smoking moved to
Policy No. 26

• Safety allocated to other
more relevant policies.

Violence Updated and revised to ensure Prevention of 
Prevention legal compliance Workplace 

Violence 
Hiring and Revised and updated to ensure Hiring and Removed process for termination 
Termination legal compliance. Includes new Probation and created new Policy No. 9. 

requirements for review of Removed details of hiring process 
applicant conviction history and included in HR Dept. 
information. Expands temporary processes and procedures. 
employee information added from 
former Policy No. 7. 

Temporary Moved Temporary Employee Disabled Replaces Policy 40, which was 
Employees policy matter to new Policy No. Applicants and limited to ADA only. New 

6. Created a new Policy for ADA Employees Policy No. 7 addresses FEHA and 
and FEHA matters as ADA and removes non-
Policy No. 7. employment-related provisions. 

A-1



Current 
No. 

8 

9 

12 

13 

14 

15 

 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES REVISIONS 

DISPOSITION TABLE 

Current Title Summary of Proposed New New Title Comments 
Revisions No. 

Salary Combined with former Policy No. Compensation, Key provisions regarding 
9 and parts of former Policy No. 2 Hours of Work and compensation retained and 
which addressed hours of Overtime updated. 
operation and rest and meal 
periods. 

Overtime Pay New policy created to addresses Separation from 
both involuntary and voluntary Employment 
separation from employment. Key 
provisions of overtime, 
compensation and hours worked 
now incorporated into new Policy 
No. 8. 

Workers' Deleted - All provisions None 
Compensation incorporated into new Policy 19.1 
Long Term Deleted - details of Long Term None 
Disability Disability plan in plan documents 

available in Human Resources. 
Short Term Deleted - Short Term Disability None 
Disability provided by State of California 

Employment Development 
Department. Information 
available from Human Resources 

Public Deleted due to outdated None 
Employment information. Details of Cal PERS 
Retirement benefits available from Human 
System (PERS) Resource. 

A-2



Current 
No. 

16 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

 
IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES REVISIONS 

DISPOSITION TABLE 

Current Title Summary of Proposed New New Title Comments 
Revisions No. 

Sick Leave Revised for legal compliance and 
accurate reflection of existing 
practices. 

Vacation Revised to update and clarify 
existing practices. 

Leave of Absence Separated into four separate Family and Medical Revised and expanded to ensure 
policies parts for better clarity Care Leaves of legal compliance and accurate 
and to ensure legal compliance. Absence reflection of existing practices 

(FMLA/CFRA/ under federal FMLA and 
POL) California CFRA and POL laws. 

19.1 Workers' Includes some provisions from 
Compensation and former Policies No. 12 and No. 
Terms for Industrial 19, specific to workers' 
Disability Leave compensation leaves. 

19.2 Personal Leaves of Includes some provisions from 
Absence former Policy No. 19 for non-

workers' compensation and non-
FMLA/CFRA/PDL leaves. 

19.3 Other Leaves of Incorporates jury duty, witness 
Absence leave, voting leave, and other, 

non-medical statutory leaves. 
Military Leave of Deleted - All provisions None 
Absence incorporated into new Policy No. 

19.3. 
Jury/Witness Deleted - All provisions None 
Duty incorporated into new Policy No. 

19.3. 
Holidays Revised to ensure legal 

compliance. 

A-3



Current 
No. 

26 

27 

29 

30 

31 

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES REVISIONS 

DISPOSITION TABLE 

Current Title Summary of Proposed New New Title Comments 
Revisions No. 

Employee Deleted - details of EAP plan Smoke Free 
Assistance available from HR. New policy Workplace Policy 
Program(EAP) created for Smoke Free 

Workplace to expand on non-
smoking statement from former 
Policy No. 2 and to ensure legal 
compliance. 

Substance Abuse Revised to create two policies to Substance Abuse For non-commercial driver 
Policy ensure legal compliance; one for Policy employees and relevant 

commercial drivers and one for circumstances. 
non-commercial drivers. 27.1 Substance Abuse For commercial driver 

Policy- employees. 
Commercial 
Drivers 

Harassment Retained and expanded Prevention and 
Policy significantly to ensure legal Correction of 

compliance. Harassment, 
Discrimination, 
Retaliation and 
Abusive Conduct 

C.O.B.R.A. Deleted - due to outdated 
Policy information. Details of 

C.0.B.R.A. benefits available
from HR

Uniform Policy Revised and expanded to reflect Uniforms, Safety 
current practices and to include Footwear, Safety 
updated provisions from former Eyewear and Tools 
Policy No. 38. Policy 

A-4



Current 
No. 

35 

37 

38 

40 

42 

45 

50 

IRVINE RANCH WATER DISTRICT PERSONNEL POLICIES AND PROCEDURES REVISIONS 

DISPOSITION TABLE 

Current Title Summary of Proposed New New Title Comments 
Revisions No. 

Unused Policy Created new policy to ensure Temporary 
Number compliance with workers' Modified 

compensation and ADA/FEHA Duty/Light Duty 
requirements for employees Assignments 
subject to temporary medical 
work restrictions. 

Commuter Trip Updated to include current 
Reduction practices. 
(Ridesharing) 
Plan 
Safety Shoe and Deleted - All provisions 
Prescription incorporated into revised Policy 
Safety Eyewear No. 31. 
Policy 

Americans with Deleted - relevant, employment-
Disabilities Act related provisions incorporated 
Policy into new Policy No.7. 
Voting Time Deleted - incorporated into new 

Policy No. 19.3. 
Conflict of Separation of the Conflict of 
Interest Interest Code from the Policy to 

facilitate required annual Code 
update. 

Vehicle and Revised and updated to include 
Equipment Usage current practices 

A-5



B-1

EXHIBIT B



B-2



B-3



B-4



B-5



B-6



B-7



B-8



B-9



B-10



B-11



B-12



B-13



B-14



B-15



B-16



B-17



B-18



B-19



B-20



B-21



B-22



B-23



B-24



B-25



B-26



B-27



B-28



B-29



B-30



B-31



B-32



B-33



B-34



B-35



B-36



B-37



B-38



B-39



B-40



B-41



B-42



B-43



B-44



B-45



B-46



B-47



B-48



B-49



B-50



B-51



B-52



B-53



B-54



B-55



B-56



B-57



B-58



B-59



B-60



B-61



B-62



B-63



B-64



B-65



B-66



B-67



B-68



B-69



B-70



B-71



B-72



B-73



B-74



B-75



B-76



B-77



B-78



B-79



B-80



B-81



B-82



B-83



B-84



B-85



B-86



B-87



B-88



B-89



B-90



B-91



B-92



B-93



B-94



B-95



B-96



B-97



B-98



B-99



B-100



B-101



B-102



B-103



B-104



B-105



B-106



B-107



B-108



B-109



B-110



B-111



B-112



B-113



B-114



B-115



B-116



B-117



B-118



B-119



B-120



B-121



B-122



B-123



B-124



B-125



B-126



B-127



B-128



B-129



B-130



B-131



B-132



B-133



B-134



B-135



B-136



B-137



B-138



B-139



B-140



C-1



C-2



C-3



C-4



C-5



C-6



C-7



C-8



C-9



C-10



C-11



C-12



C-13



C-14



C-15



C-16



C-17



C-18



C-19



C-20



C-21



C-22



C-23



C-24



C-25



C-26



C-27



C-28



C-29



C-30



C-31



C-32



C-33



C-34



C-35



C-36



C-37



C-38



C-39



C-40



C-41



C-42



C-43



C-44



C-45



C-46



C-47



C-48



C-49



C-50



C-51



C-52



C-53



C-54



C-55



C-56



C-57



C-58



C-59



C-60



C-61



C-62



C-63



C-64



C-65



C-66



C-67



C-68



C-69



C-70



C-71



C-72



C-73



C-74



C-75



C-76



C-77



C-78



C-79



C-80



C-81



C-82



C-83



C-84



C-85



C-86



C-87



C-88



C-89



C-90



C-91



C-92



C-93



C-94



C-95



C-96



C-97



C-98



C-99



C-100



C-101



C-102



C-103



C-104



C-105



C-106



C-107



C-108



C-109



C-110



C-111



C-112



C-113



C-114



C-115



C-116



C-117



C-118



C-119



C-120



C-121



C-122



C-123



C-124



C-125



C-126



C-127



C-128



C-129



C-130



C-131



C-132



C-133



C-134



C-135



C-136



C-137



C-138



C-139



C-140



C-141



C-142



C-143



C-144



C-145



C-146



C-147



C-148



C-149



C-150



C-151



C-152



C-153



C-154



C-155



February 11,2019 /'fi¡\
Prepared by: Rob Jacobson "L
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary c11
Approved by: Paul'l'. CooU2 / Ø

CONSENT CALENDAR

SAND CANYON PROFESSIONAL CENTER PHASE II
TESTING SULTANT

SUMMARY:

The Districtos construction manager for the Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase II office
project, Newport Real Estate Services (NRES), requested proposals from three qualified

consultants to provide materials testing and inspection services for the project. Based on the

proposals received, staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a

Professional Services Agreement with Koury Engineering & Testing, Inc. in the amount of
$137,807 for related services for the project.

BACKGROUND:

In October 2018, the Board approved the selection of KPRS Construction Services (KPRS) as

general contractor for construction of a 70,000 square foot professional office building on the

remaining vacant land adjacent to the District's headquarters site. The project includes all
related site work, including completion of a central campus outdoor area available for use by the

District and tenants of the two adjacent office buildings. KPRS began construction in early

January 2019, and the building shell and related site work are scheduled to be complete in
November 2019.

Consultant Selection:

NRES provided staff with proposals received from Koury Engineering & Testing (Koury),
Reliant Testing Engineers and NMG Geotechnical. Services required include review of mix
design for concrete, inspecting and testing structural concrete including reinforcing steel,

observing and inspecting structural steel erection and fabrication, and non-destructive testing on

all qualified welds.

Koury's proposal exceeded the other proposals in all aspects including project understanding,
project teamo and project approach. Koury currently employs over 250 inspectors and has two
full-service material testing facilities in Southern Califomia. Additionally, Koury successfully
provided testing and inspection services for the Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase I
project. The consultant selection matrix is attached as Exhibit "Aoo, and Koury's scope of work
and fee proposal are attached as Exhibit "B".

Staff recommends that the Board authorize the General Manager to execute a Professional

Services Agreement in the amount of $137,807 with Koury Engineering & Testing, Inc. Staff
anticipates that related services will be required beginning in mid-February 2019.

9rj - Sand Canyon Materials Testing - Consultant Selection.docx



Consent Calendar: Sand Canyon Phase II Office Project Materials Testing and Inspection

Consultant Selection
February Il,2OI9
Page2

The Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase II, Project 06210, is included in the

FY 2018-19 Capital Budget and will be funded from the Replacement Fund. The existing budget

is sufficient to fund the services presented herein.

ENVIRONMENT AL

A Final Environmental Impact Report has been prepared, certified and the project approved by

the County of Orange Environmental Management Agency in compliance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) of 1970 (as amended), codified at California Public

Resources Code Sections 21000 et. seq., and the State CEQA Guidelines in the Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Division 6, Chapter 3.

C STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 5,2019

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH KOURY ENGINEERING & TESTING,

INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $137,807 FOR MATERIALS TESTING AND INSPECTION

SERVICES FOR THE SAND CANYON PROFESSIONAL CENTER PHASE II PROJECT

o62to.

LIST OF ITS:

Exhibit "[." - Consultant Selection Matrix
Exhibit "8" - Scope of Work and Fee Proposal



Exhibit "A"

SAND CAI\YON PROFESSIONAL CENTER PIIASE il MATERIAL TESTING ANI) INSPECTION SERVICES

Specialized experience and technical competence

Awareness of potential issues

Past record of performance with the District (Material Testing &
Inspection)

Capacity to perform work

Conflict of interest

Estimate of the range of propsed levels of efforts and costs

NMG GeotechnicalKoury Engineering &
Inc.

festinerl
Reliant Testing Engineers

N/AN/A

Conducted material testing for
Phase I of the Sand Canyon Medical
Oilice

rsive bid takes the amount of
and staffneeded into

bid takes the amount of

lïî;
end staffelotted

and staffneeded into on project requirements

NoneNoneNone

Thorough assessment of time and

staff for proposed services
lScope of proposed services required
lfor work was not suflicient

I

Thorough assessment of time and

staff for proposed services

l+ Inspectors; 2 full service

terials testing laboratories, only
hour notice for service request =

Iirm; 15 Yrs; Experience: 145 person firm - 20 ofwhicb are field

land laboratory technicians and

lmaterial inspectors = Strong

I

180 person

l'"**
Extensive bid considering the testing
and amount oftime needed

lTime alotted

linsumcient

for portential issues

amount of time needed

bid considering the



Exhibit "B"

'I((OURY
ENGINEERING
S. TESTING, INC.

"!:{

!l

È

rt

t ô{

GEOTECHNICAL & SEISMIC ENGINEERING,
CONSTRUCTION INSPECTION &
MATERIALS TESTI NG SERVICES

B-1



ING
rNc.

July 30,2018, Revised on October 25,2018

Anthony J. Vaccaro
Senior Vice-President
Newport Real Estate Services, lnc.
2280 University Dr., Suite 101

Newport Beach, CA92660

Subject: Constructionlnspection&MaterlalTestlng
Koury Proposal No. 18-0788
Sand Canyon Office Building- Material

Dear Mr, Vaccaro:

Koury Engineering & Testing submits this proposal for the Sand Canyon Office Building- Material project. Our
proposal is based on the enclosed Estimated Budget Breakdown and Master Fee Schedule of Rates.

We are fully prepared and committed to respond to the needs of this project as well as the schedule for
completion. Koury has two full-service geotechnical and materials testing laboratories located in Chino and

Gardena, Koury is licensed by the Division of the State Architect (DSA), City of Los Angeles, Caltrans, MTA,

ACE, AMRL, CCRL and AASHTO certified as an approved testing agency.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Our project engineer reviewed the following documents for the "Sand Canyon Office Building" project:

1. The project Structural set of plans for Sand Canyon Office Building; Prepared by BTl. Dated 07/13/2018,
2. The projectArchitectural set of plans for Sand Canyon Office Building; Prepared by Ware Malcomb. Dated

07t1312018,

Based on our review of the drawing, we understand that the project consists of constructing the new 2 story

Tilt Up Building and associated site work. The construction will include tilt up walls supported by continuous
footings, concrete slab on grade, steel columns supported by spread footings, steelgirders and barjoists for roof
framing, steel beams, metal deck and lightweight concrete topping, and concrete paving on site.

Geotechnical aspects of this project consist of rough grading for building pad, subgrade preparation for the

flatworks, concrete paving over compacted base material, footing excavation, and utility trench backfill.

During construction, Koury will provide Geotechnical and construction observation including material testing

to verify that the work performed generally complies with the project's requirements, specifications and plans.

E
&

18-0788 Koury Engineerlng, lnc. . chino, CA

B-2

(909) 606-6111 . www,kouryengineering.com page 1



Sand Canyon Office Building

18-07

Our proposed services include the following:

. Reviewing Plans, Reports and Project Specifications

. Observing the bottom of footing excavations for the retaining wall and trenches;

. Performance of periodic site visits and observation by Koury Engineering Staff for quality control purposes;

. Observing and testing compaction during grading operations, including removal and re-compaction of fills
and trench backfilling;

. Performing required soil laboratory tests on samples obtained from on-site and/or imported materials for
fill placement as required by the soils report.

. Review mix design for concrete, if requested

. Observe, inspect, sample and test structural concrete placed at the project site including the placement of
reinforcing steel used on site

. Obserye, inspect, sample and test reinforcing steel strands used on project site

. Observe and inspect structural steel erection and fabrication including welding and high strength bolting

. Conduct Non-destructive test on all qualifying welds

Koury realizes each client's project needs are different and upon request, we can provide the following services:

Attend pre-construction meetings
Attend weekly meetings.
Respond to Reviewing Agencies.

It is generally the client responsibility to provide us a complete (approved) set of drawings before commencement
of the job. The drawings should bear the approval stamp of the reviewing agency (i.e. County, City, DSA, etc.).
Furthermore, a copy of all "Soils Report Approval Letters" issued by the reviewing agency having jurisdiction
over the project should be provided to us prior to the start date of the project.

At the time this proposal was prepared no detailed construction schedule was available. A more accurate
estimate can be prepared when a finalconstruction schedule is available. Furthermore, the estimate is based
on quantities and/or scales shown on the plans. The accuracy of the provided estimate can be affected by:

Contractors and subcontractor's efiiciency and sequencing of events.
Unexpected subsurface conditions.
Amount of services required by the jurisdictional agency,
Weather conditions and other unforeseen delays

Koury will not be responsible for any delay imposed to the project by unforeseen situation or by responding
to reviewing agencies and/or probable lag time within reviewing agencies. Koury will strive to stay within the
project's schedule and/or reduce the time of impact on the project,

ESTIMATED FEES

We propose to provide Construction lnspection & MaterialTesting in accordance with the attached Master Fee
Schedule of Rates and Terms & Conditions. This proposal is not a "Not to Exceed" budget, Our service is

based on time and material,

18-0788 Koury Engineerlng, lnc. . Chino, CA

B-3

(909) 606-6111 . wvw,kouryengineer¡ng.com page 2



Sand Canyon Office Building

1

Koury will utilize multi-licensed inspectors, whenever possible, to reduce project inspection costs. We will not
exceed the estimated budget amount without prior notification. Koury provides monthly budget updates via
email and with your invoice at no extra charge. We submit for your consideration our estimated budget in the
amount of $137,807.00.

SCHEDULING

Our services will be performed at the request of your authorized field representative, who will be responsible for
coordinating our services within the construction schedule. We request at leasl 24-hours advance notice prior

to the time of our seryices, in order to meet the project needs. Howeve¡ we will make every attempt to provide
personnel, providing the personnel are available, for last minute requests for an expedited fee.

Attached is our Koury Contact Listing, which provides you with our dispatch office hours, specific information
required to schedule inspections, and contact telephone numbers. Please provide this listing to your authorized
field representative.

CLOSURE

Our services will be performed in accordance with generally accepted professional engineering principles and
practices. We make no other warranties, either expressed or implied. We carry General and Professional
Liability lnsurance, Worker's Compensation lnsurance, and Auto lnsurance, as required by law. A sample
certificate can be provided at your request.

To provide authorization to proceed, please sign the attached Terms and Conditions and, forward a complete
copy of this proposal with an original signature to our office prior to our first visit to the site.

Please do not hesitate to contact Nicole Miller, Business Development Manager, at (909) 606-6111 ext. 206 if
you should have any questions or require additional information.

Regards,

ng, lnc.

Co w2
Miller

Business Development Manager
NicoleM@kouryengineering.com
www. kouryengineering.com

18-0788 Koury Engineering, lnc. . Chino, CA

B-4

(909) 606-6111 . www,kouryengineerlng.com pago 3



Sand Canyon Office Building

18-0788

How to Request an lnspectlo¡l

To request an inspection, please call before 2:00 pm the day prior to the inspection requirement. This will insure
we can provide an inspector on the day & time you requested. All dispatch requests must be made through the
Chino office only. Dial (909) 606-6111, and choose optlon 2. Dispatch hours are 7:00 am to 5:00 pm.

When calling for an inspection please have the following information available:

. Koury Project No. 18-{1788

. Project name & address

. Project contact name and phone no.

. Type of inspection

. lnepection day and start time. Estimated duration (hours and/or days)

. lf pour concrete, grout, morta¡ etc... How many yards? Pour for slab, footings, etc?

' Special instructions or req'd tools? Torque test - socket size? Coring - diameter coro?

Koury Engineering Contact Numbers

(909) 606€111 - Tel
(909) 606-6555 - Fax

Corporate Offlce

(909) 606-611f ert497 (Option 2)
(310) 7134005 - Mobile

Dispatch
Department
24-Hou¡ Emergency Dispatch

(909) 606-6111 ext 601
Materlal Testing Laboratory
Mike Boice, Lab Manager

(909)606-61fi ert402 (310) 7134005 - Mobile
(909) 606-6111 ext 504

Operations
Raymond Roblero, Executive Operations Manager
Armen Gaprelian PE, GE, Managíng Engineer

(909) 606-6111 ext 601 or ext 402
QA'QC
Mike Boice I Raymond Roblero

(909) 606-6111 ext 706
Geotechnlcal Englneerlng
Jacques B. Roy, PE, GE

Accounts Receivable
Andria Lopez, AR Supervisor (909) 606-6111 ext 802

(909) 606-6111 ext 206 (310) 363-1586- Mobile
Buslness Development Manager
Nicole Miller

Plrone NurnberContacl

18-0788 Koury Engineer¡ng, lnc. . Chino, CA

B-5

(909)606-8111 . www.kouryengineering.com page4



Sand Canyon Office Bu-lding

18-0788

Sand Canyon Office Building: Proposal Prepared Using Plan Alnil20lg

Description Qty Unit Rate Amount

Materrals lns ectiorr
Concrete - Footings/SOGlPa nels/Flalworks
Welding - Panels

Structural Sleel Erection - Welding & Bolting

Non-Destruclive Testing

TOTAL ESTIMATED INSPECTION FEES

(lncludes Rebar lnspoct¡on) Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

$ 87.00 $

$ 87.00 $
$ 87.00 $
s 1 15.00 $

580

112
400

96

50,460.00

9,744.00

34,800.00
11,040.00

$ 106,044.00

Laboratory Matenals Testrng
Concrete Cylinder Compression Tests
Non-Shrink Grout Compression Tests
Non-Shrink Grout Mold

Rebar Bend & Tensile Tests
Bolt / Nut / Washe¡ Hardness
Bolt Tensile Test
Bolt Proof Test

Nut Proof Test

Pull Test Technician - Splay Wires & Epoxy Anchors, Etc.

lorque Testing Techn¡cian

TOTAL ESTIMATED LABORATORY FEES

PROJECT COORDINATION
Final Material Compliance Report
Senior Engineer
Staff Engineer
Projecl Manager - Field Supervisor
Admin

TOTAL PROJECT COORDINATION FEES

564 Sample $

15 Sample $

5 Per Day $

150 Sample $

21 Ea. Pc $

7 Sample $

7 Sample $

7 Samplo $

16 Hourly $

16 Hourly $

22.00 $

22.00 $

25.00 $

55.00 $

45.00 $

55.00 $

4s.00 $

45.00 $

110.00 $
110.00 $

12,408.00

330.00

125.00

8,250.00
945.00
385.00

315.00

315.00
1,760,00

1,760.00

s 26,593.00

1

I
I
10

10

Report

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

Hourly

$ 180.00

$ 160.00

$ 120.00

$ 75.00

500.00
1,440.00

1,280.00

1,200.00

750.00

$

$

$

$

$

$ 5,170.00

Task St¡rnr¡rary and Total Eslrrnatccl Fees
Material lnspection Fees
Laboratory Testing Fees
Prqect Coordination

ADDITIONAL SERVICES AVAILABLE AS NEEDED
lnterim Final Grading Report
lntôrim F¡nal Malerial Report

Floor Flâtness Testing (Per 10,000 SF)

Mix Design Review

Steel Fabrication Shop

TBD
T8D
TBD
TBD
TBD

(NOT rN TOTAL)
Report
Report
Each

$ 106,044.00
$ 26,593.00

$ 5,170.00

$ 137,807.00

1,250.00

250.00
$

$

Mix

Hourly

600.00
150.00

40.00

$

$

$

18-0788 Koury Engineering, lnc. . Chino, CA

B-6

(909) 606-6f 11 . wwwkouryengineering.com page 5



MASTER SCHEDULE OF FEES

Wage

INSPECTORS

Materialslnspeclor (Conqota,Masonry,
Build¡nglnspector (WoodConstruct¡on)
Building lnspector
Specialty lnspeclor
So¡ls lnspeclor
Soils lnspector

Structum, Sfee/ and Walding, FlrcpÌooñng, Shotcrete)

(MEP)...............
(Glu-Lam BeamslTrusses at Fab Shop/Med Gas/ Add. Specialty lnspectlons)................,..,..
(Soils, Asphalt, Piles) .....,...., "...
(lA Ðeputy Gnding lnspectot)

S 87.00 PerHour
S 97.00 PerHour
S 97.00 Per Hour
S Quote Per Hour
$ 87.00 Per Hour
$ 95.00 PerHour
S 35.00 Per Day
0 0.54 Per Mile

Equal to Ratê of Sðrvice
Soils lnspector Mileage
Soils lnspector Travel Time (portal to portal)...

NON.DESTRUCTIVE TESTI}.IG AND ADDITIOT{AL SERVICES

Lab Technician - 1 man & equipment (Iorgue, Pull, Paehometet$chmidt Hammer Coring)').-.....
Asst. Lab ïechnician
Non-Destructive Testing: UT, PT, MT

$
t
s
$
$
$
$
s
$
$
$
$
$

110.00
85.00
95.00

250.00
175.00
1't0.00
95.00

195.00

60.00
Cost PluB 20%
Equal to Rate of Service

0.75 Per Mlle

65.00
150,00
65.00
15,00
40.00
40.00
25.00
35.00
35.00
20.00
20.00
15.00
55.00
Quole
Quote
55.00

Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Pe¡ Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Shift
Per Sq/ln
Per gallon

Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Day
Per Probo

Utility Locat¡ng - Techn¡cian

Radiography Techn¡cian
Radlography Truck
Rad¡ography F¡lm
Non-Destruclive Testing: Couplant and Dye Penelrant..,....^.
Parking (if necessary)
Travel T¡me
Mlleage

FIELD EQUIPMEilT CHAROE AND CONSUMABLES

Equipment - Skidmore Bolt Teneion lnd¡cator.,,......,,
Equipmenl - Multipl¡sr

Equipment - Dr Film Thickness Gauge...,^.........
Equ¡pment
Equipment

- Non-Shrink Grout Mold 2" Cubo

- Slab Moisture Test Kit (Per Kit)

Equipmenl - Unit Weight Kit: scale, bucket, plate, mallet, rod..,.,.,.
Equipment - A¡r-Entrainment

0.15

Equipmenl - Truck Charge
Equipment - Epoch
Equipment - Coring
Equipment - Relative Hum¡d¡ty Probes
lsotope Depletion 314
Hazardous Waste Disposal

LABORATORY HOURS AND TE8TIÎ{G SERVICES

Laboratory hours are 7:00 a.m. through 4:00 p.m., Monday through Fr¡day. Break results available at 8:00 a,m.
Additional charges will be made for off-hours, weekends or holidays as follows:

Off-hour Laboralory Operations per hour.....,,...,,...,,,,,,.

pef hour
Pick Up Sample Tr¡p Charge (2 hour minimum).........
After Hours Plck Up Sample Trip Charge....

18.00 Each
15.00 Each

$
$
$
$
$

500.00
500.00
750,00

50.00
100.00

Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour

18-0788 Koury Eng¡neering, lnc. . ch¡no, CA

B-"1

(909) 606-ô111 . www.kouryengineering.com page ô



ASTM

SOILAND AGGREGATE

Physlcal Characterl€tlcs

c29
D4829
c117 , D1140
c136
D1140,D422
D43'18
D2435
D2419,CTM217
c127
c128
D854
D2216
D2216
D3080
D3080
D1557-A,B
D1557-C
D2844, CTM 301
cTM 229
cTM 229
c't42
D3744,CT 229

Unlt Weight....... 45.00
95.00
50.00
85.00

't85.00
1r0.00
125.00
75.00
65.00
95.00
95.00
f 5.00
30.00

200.00
280.00
135.00
145.00
300.00
250.00
150.00
120.00
150.00

Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each Sot
Each
Each
Ëach
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Eech
Each
Eech

Expansion lndex

Particle-Size Distrlbulion - "Sieve" Analysis (retalned on # 200 slev€)
Pârticle-Slze Dlstrlbutlon - Sieve Analys¡s + Hydromoter Combined..

Sand Equivalent Value of Soil and Fine Aggregate (Set of Three)
Speciflc Gravity and Absorptlon (Coarse Aggregate).,......
Specif¡c Gravity and Absorption (F¡ne Aggregate)

Moislure Content Quick #200
Direct Shear (3 Points)...........,..
Direct Shear Remolded sample (3 points)
Maximum Density,.,..............
Maximum Dens¡ty
R-Value (3 Points)
Durabilily lndex (coarse & line)........,,.....
Durabilily lndex (coarse OR f¡ne)
Clay Lumps & Friable Parlicles...
Durability lndexl for Coarse Aggregates...............,..,.

CHEMrcAL PROPERTIES

CTM 643 Resistivity
cTM 643
cTM417
cTM422
CTM 643, 4'17, 422 Corosivity Series

ASPHALT COI{CRETE

c1s2
D136
D1188
D2726,D6926
D5581

CONCRETE

$
$
$
$
$

$
$
$
$

75.00
50.00
60.00
60.00

185.00

Each
Each
Each
Each
Each

c39
c469
c495
e42
c42
c42
c157
c567
c567
c567
c684
c157
c495
c138
c173
c23'l
c78
c496
F1869
F217ø
4615
F2170
c42

Roview of Existing Mix Design..
Gradation of Exlracted Sample.
Unlt We¡ght - Molded Specimen o¡ Cores.,,...
Compacted Maxlmum Density - MARSHALL.
Field Mix - Marshall - Stabil¡ty Per Point.

Concrete Cylinders Compression Test (6" x 12')........,,,...,,,.,
Concrete Cyl¡nder Compression Test wilh MOE (Modulus of Elasticlty) ......
Lightwe¡ght F¡ll Concrete (3" x 6")..........,.,..,,,..
Concrete Coreg, 6" Max. Diameler, lncludes Core Trim...,,....
Shotcrete Cores, 6" Max. Diameter, lncluding Core Trim
Gunite Co¡es, 6" Max. Diameter, lncludlng Core Trim
Grout Shrinkage (3 Bars - Four Readings, Up to 90 Days).,.....,......,.
Un¡t \ ieight of Hardened L¡ght Weight Concrete...............
Unit Weight of Hardened Light Weight Concrete (Oven Dry)...............,,.
Equllibrium Density of Hardenecl L¡ght We¡ght Concrete,
Rapid Cure Concrete Cylinders (Boil Melhod)..
Drying Shrinkage (3 Bars - Four Readings, Up To 90 Days)
Lightweight Fill Concfete Dens¡ty...........,....,,..
D€nslty (Un¡t Weight) of Concrete
Air Entrainment Test (Volumelric Method)
Air Entrainment Test (Pressure Method - Non Lightweight Aggregate).......
Flexure Test 6" x 6" Beamg
Splitting Teneile 6" x 12" Cyl¡nders
Measuring Moisture Vapor Emission Rate ...,,,,..,,,,,.
Relative Humidity Probe.
Chemical
Relalive
ln Laboralory Core Cutting

150.00
70.00
45.00

175.00
Quote

22.N
350.00

22.O0
35.00
35.00
35.00

250.00
35.00

100.00
150.00
40.00

250.00
35.00
30.00
35.00
35.00
85.00
85.00
35.00
55,00

300.00
55,00
50.00

Each
Each
Each
Each

Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Set
Each
Each
Each
Each
Sot
Each
Each Set
Each Set
Each Set
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each

MASONRY

BLOCK

c780
cl09
c10í9
c1314

Mortar Cylinders (2" x 4"),...,.,,,,., $
$
$
$

22.00
22.00
22.00
95.00

Each
Each
Each
Each

Mortar Cubes (2" x2"l
Groul Prisms (3" x 6")
Grouted Prlsms Compression (Masonry Assemblage) Test s8" x 8" x 16"

18-0788 Koury Enginoering, lnc. . Chino, CA

B-8

(909)606-ô111 . www,kouryenglneering.com pageT



c1314
c140
c t40
c140
c't40
c140
c426
c42
c42
c42

BRICK

Ab$orption, 3 Requked,......

Grouted Pdsms Compression (MasonryAssemblage) Test >8" x 8" x 16"
Moisture Content as Received each

Measurements
Compression s8" x 8" x 16', Qty 3 Required
Compression >8" x 8" x 16" Qty 3 Required
L¡near Shr¡nkage, Qty 3 Requ¡red........^..
Masonry Core - Compression
Masonry Core - Shear.....,.......,.
ln Laboratory Core Cutling.....

Compression,.........,.
Modulus of Rupture..
Absorptlon, Soak,
Absorption, Bo¡1...

Absorption, Saturation Coefficient
lnilial Rate of Absorplion
Efllorescence

Deformation Compliance
Cut To Size (for t$ting)...

120.00
50-00
40.00
30.00
45.00
55.00
80.00
55.00
75.00
50.00

Eåch
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each

c67
c67
c67
c67
c67
c67
c67
c67

40.00
50.00
30.00
30.00
40.00
40.00
55.00
65.00

Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each

STEEL REINFORCING

4615/4706
4615/4706
A615/4706
4615/4706
A615/4706
Aô15/4706
4615/4706
4708
4615/4708
A6t 5/4706

4370/F606
A370/F606
4370/F606
4370/F606
4370/F606
E10
E18
4370/Fô06
4370/F606
4370/F606
490
437UF606

PRESTRESS

4416

FIREPROOF¡I{G

uBc 43-8
uBc 43-8

ROOFING

uBc32-12

Efllorescence w¡th Mortår

Tensile No. I Bar ånd Smâ||er.,,,....,,,.
Tensile No, I To 11 Bar.,.,,.
Tensile No. 14 Bar.............,.
Bend Tegt No. I Bsr and Sma||er,....,.....,.
Bend Test No. I To 11 Bar........,,..,.
Bend No,14 Bar
Bend / Tensile Test No. 18

55.00
55.00
70.00
55.00
55,00
70.00

250.00
300.00

55.00
10.00

Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each

STEEL COUPLED WELDED REINFORCING

4615/A706
4615/4706
4615/4708
A6't5/4700

STRUCTURAL STEEL

ïensile No, I Bar and Smaller $

Bolt Tensile Test......
Bolt Proof Test.........
Nut ProofTest..
Nelson Slud Tens¡le Test......
Metal Deck Tensile Test (formed sheet melal),,..,
Brinell Hardness Test......,
Rockwell Hardness Test..
Coupon Tensile Test..^...............
Coupon Bend Test....
Nut / Bolt /Washer Hardness ïest,..........,.,....
Metal Deck Coating...,..,......
Machining & Preparalion of Sampl6s.......

Prestreeged Strand (Yleld / Tensllê)

Oven Dry Density $

Tllos (Brêaking Strength / Absorptlon)
Mineral Shake - Flexural ,,,...,..,,.
Mineral Shake -Absorption.....

70.00
80.00

100.00
275.00

Each
Each
Each
Each

55.00
45.00
45.00

115.00
't35.00
4õ.00
4ö.00
40.00
40.00
45.00

115.00
40.00

Eâch
Eåch
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Ea. Pc
Each
Each

125.00
15.00

Each
Each

45,00
45.00

Each
Each

Tagging, Mâteriâl ld and Sampling
Final Laboratory Roof/Tile Materlal Affldavlt Report.......

Tles

$
$

$

$
$

ô0.00
40.00
30.00
70.00

300.00

Each
Each
Each
Per Hour
Each

18-0788 Koury Enginooring, lnc. . Chino, CA

B-9

(909)606-6111 . vr¡ww.kouryengine€ring.com pageS



FLOOR FLATNESS

Price lncludes I techn¡cidn and aquipment
Floor Flatness (Undel|0,000 ft)
Floor Flatnoss Final Repof ,.....,
Additional Technician (¡f necessary)....

WELD PROCEDURE AND WELDER QUALIFICATIONS

Review Existing Welding Procedure Spec¡fication (WPS) report.... $ 150,00 Each
S 150,00 EachReview Welding Procedure Qual¡l¡cal¡on (PQR) repor|.........

Weld Bend Test Plate (1-inch thick or less).............

$

$
$

Quotation
200.00 Each
95.00 Per Hour

Weld Tensile Tesl Rebar #3 through #9
Weld Macro Etch Rebar #3 lhrough #9
Weld Tensllo Tsst R€bar #10 through #14
Weld Macro Etch Rebar #1 0 lhrough #'t 4........,......
Weld Tensile Test Rebar #18.....

X-Ray Plate or Rebar in Laboratory (1-inoh thick or less).,,.....,,.......

ENGII{EERING AI{O PROFES8IOI{AL s€RVICES

Senlor Englneer/ Senlor G€ologist.,

Administrat¡on
Drsfter
ïest Technicians Lab - Materialg
Cerlilied Payroll
Courl Appearance (4-Hour Min¡mum)
Preparalion for Court, Consultation (in our Offlce)...
Preparalion for Court, Consultat¡on (Out of our Office, 4-Hour Minimum) ................, $
Expert lMtness Testimony (Corporate Offìcers and Eng¡neers)

REPORTS

55.00
70.00
s0.00
70.00

125.00
110.00
275.00
180.00
150.00

Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each

180.00
160.00
120.00
75,00
85.00
85.00
75.00

350,00
250,00
250,00

Quotat¡on
275.00

Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Wbek
Per Hour
Per Hour
Per Hour

$ 500.00
$ 500,00
$ 100,00
$ 500.00
$ 150.00
$ 300.00
$ 200.00
$ 2,500.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 1,500.00
$ 2,500.00
$ 1,500.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 2,000.00
$ 1,000.00
$ 150.00

Per Hour

Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Each
Esch
Each

Final Laboretory Verilied Report (tVR) DSA-291 (Requlred for DSA ProJects) ................
Final Special hepection Verifiod Report (SIVR) DSA-292 (Requ¡red for DSA Projects).......,..............

Review of Exist¡ng Mix Design, Determination of Proportions (3 Bus. Day Result)
Roviow of Exisling M¡x Design, Determlnatlon of Proportlons (Same Day Result).

Final Grading / Compact¡on Reporl (Comprehensive)...........
Final Geotechnical Verifìed Report (GVR) DSA-293 (R6qulr€d for DSA Projects) .....,.....
Pad Certificate Report

Wall Backlill Report
Monlhly lnter¡m ln-Grading R€port...

Plan Review (Grading/ Foundalion)
Êxlra Stamped Reports ,,,,.......

tI,IIilII'UM HOU RLY CHARGES

Minimum charges will apply for 2, 4 & I hour blocks delined as follows:

. 2-houl minimum: lnspeclor shows up, no work requested or performed

' 4-hour minimum: 1 to 4 hours.
. 8-hour minimum: Work ov€r 4 hours.

Note: Less than 2+hour cdfout notice may necess¡latø prcmium chatges.

18-0788 Koury Engineering, lnc. . Ghino, CA

B-10

(909) 606-6111 . www,kouryengineering,com page 9



1

Charges For Service and Contract Terms
Prevailing Wage Projects

The charges foÍ serv¡ces and General ïerms and Conditions set forth below will govem the provision of services and will constilule lhe conlract
terms between lhe Owner or Owner's Representat¡ve (Client) and Koury Engineering and Testing, lnc (KÊT) unless the Client and KET have
executed a $/r¡tten contract with respect to such services, ¡n which case the lerms and provisions ofthe written conlract shall control.

3.

Anticipated Gosts
1,1. KET €st¡mates a budget to assist the client with code requlred inspecl¡ons and testing based upon ¡nformat¡on provided by the cl¡ent.

KET'S ability to perform within the estimated budget depends heav¡ly on lhe accuracy of lhe information provided, as well as the
cooperation and assertiveness of client's management staff.

1.2. Project actual budget totals may vary. Estimaled budget hours are based on 40 hours a week, I hours a da¡ Monday-Friday. Cl¡ent shall
monitor the percentage of work remaining to assure inspections and testing is not greater than lhe estimated budget ând adjusts the
conlraclor's labor and scheduling to maintain the work completion schedule.

1 .3. A call scheduling inspection and test¡ng beyond KET's estimated budget is deemed acceptance lhat Cl¡ent will pay for addit¡onâl services
beyond KET's estimated budget.

1.4. Client recognizes and agrees that any "ântic¡pated costs," "budget est¡mates," or lhe like lhat may be prepared by KET are NOT
"guaranteed maximums," "lump sums;" o. "not-lo-oxceed totals". Clienl will be ¡nvoiced for all work performed and only for work
performed based on KET'S work¡ng conditions and hours as an attachment to the¡r cont.acl.

1 .5. Client recognizes, if shop steel fabr¡cation service is required, KET'S est¡mate of hours, unless otherwise noled, is for one sleel
fabrication facility only.

1.6. Addilionally, any weekly overtime hours, Saturday or Sunday, double shit, and/or night shift differential for shop steel inspeclion are NOT
included in KET's proposal.

Minimum Charges
2.1. 2-hour minimum: lnspector shows up; no work requesled or performed.
2.2. 4-hour m¡nimum: 1 lo 4 hours.
2.3. 8-hour minimum: Work over 4 hours.
2.4. NOTE: Less lhän 24 hour call-out notice may necessitate promium charges.

Working Hours
3.1. Regular ïme: F¡rst I hours, Monday-Fr¡day
3.2. Time and One-Half Hours; Hours over I -12 Monday-Friday, and first 12 Hours on Saturday; Double Time: All hours worked afler 12,

Monday-Saturday, Sunday, and Holidays.
3.3. KET observes the following holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, lndependence Dây, Labor Day, Velerans Day, Thanksg¡v¡ng Day,

Day after ïhanksgiving, and Christmas Day.
3.4. Overlime hours shall be billed in one hour incremenls. One half (.5) hour of ovort¡me is billed as one (1) hour of overlime.
3.5. NOTE: Day shift hours are between 5:00am and 5:00pm.

Shift Differential
4.1. Second (Swing Shift)-Eight (8) hours will be charged for 7.5 hours worked. Time worked in excess of 7.5 hours w¡ll be billed at time and

one-half rate.
4.2. Third (Graveyard Shift)-Eight (8) hours will be charged for 7 hours worked. Time worked in excess of 7 hours will be b¡lled at lime and

one-half times the hourly rate.

Travel Time and Mileage
5,1 . Travel time costs for soil mon¡tor¡ng and soil technic¡ans will be invoiced at regular contracted billing rate,
5.2. Mileage costs for soil monitoring and soil technicians will be ¡nvo¡ced at $0.54 per m¡le.
5.3. Portal-to-Portal travel time and mileage costs w¡ll apply for Engineers, Site Supervisors, Technicians (including Utility Locating and NDT)

and Consultants at lhe contracted billing rate, mileage will be invoiced at $0.54 per m¡le. Portal"to-Porlal is recognized as KET's offìce to
work site and return.

5.4. EXCLUDEo - Prolsctffidlhin=â€hfiæadius.+râvel{imecoelo{oÊmåtÇrfa}lmpeôlor0lleehnl€lensrrlll-be-lnvsieetl-,atregEl0Feontraoled-
billingtale:

5.5. For projects within a 100 m¡le rad¡us: mileage costs for material inspectors/technicians w¡ll be invoiced st $0.54 per mile afler lhe first
50 miles. For projects in excess of 100 m¡les from a KET office, travel time and milago will be charged ¡n addition to hours worked from
KET's closest office.

$cheduling and Cancellat¡ons
6.1. A 24-hour notice is required when scheduling an inspection or technician. lf same day scheduling or scheduling after 2:00pm lhe

preceding day is reque$ted, a premlum exped¡te fee of $75 per inspector or technician w¡ll apply.
6.2. lf inspection service is not canceled w¡th KET's dispatch department by 2:00pm for the nexl day for lGC, LA City or LA County

jurisdictions, a premium cancellation fee will apply at the rate of $75 per inspector or technician.

4.

2.

5.

6

f8-0788 Koury Engineering, lnc, . Chino, CA

B-11

(909) 606-6111 . www.kouryeng¡neering.com page 10



February II,2Ol9
Prepared by: S. Toland/R. Mori
Submitted by: K. Burton
Approved by: Paul A. Cook y' U .

CONSENT CALENDAR

NEWPORT COAST LIFT STATION REHABILITATION
INCREASE AND

SUMMARY:

The Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation project is nearing completion, and the District's
contractor Pacific Hydrotech Corporation is working on final construction activities and punch

list items. To improve the aesthetics of the site and to maximize the screening of the newly-
constructed facilities from public view, staff planned to proceed with a separate landscaping

contract immediately upon completion of construction activities. Staff opened bids for the

landscaping contract on January 3I,2019, and only one of the five invited bidders submitted a

bid. The bid, submitted by Tropical Plaza in the amount of $183,000, was significantly higher

than the engineer's estimate of $108,630. A budget increase is requested to fund various change

orders throughout the project and the future landscaping contract that will be re-bid in the

coming weeks. Staff recommends that the Board:

o Authorize a budget increase in the amount of $214,000, from $2,654,600 to $2,928,600, and

o Reject the bid received for the Newport Coast Lift Station Landscape project and authorize

staff to re-bid the project after revising the project documents.

BACKGROUND:

The Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation project includes construction of approximately
3,000 feet of cured-in-place pipe rehabilitation of the existing ductile iron force main, an enclosed

stairwell to access the drywell, and an electrical and odor control building with new electrical and

instrumentation, odor control, and ventilation equipment. A temporary by-pass pumping system

was required to maintain continuous operation of the existing facilities throughout the

construction period. The lift station was returned to full service in December 2018, while the

contractor continued to complete remaining construction activities including site pavement

restoration, site clean-up, and final painting activities. To improve the aesthetics of the site and to

maximize the screening of the newly-constructed facilities from public view, staff planned to
proceed with a separate landscaping contract immediately upon completion of construction

activities.

Rejection of Bid:

Staff approved the construction plans for the Newport Coast Lift Station Landscape project in
December 2018 and advertised the project to a select bidders list of five landscape contractors on

January 8,2019. The bid opening was held on January 31,2019 with only one bid received from
Tropical PlazaNursery in the amount of $183,000. The engineer's estimate was $108,630, and

the bid summary is attached as Exhibit "4". The design includes an abundance of hedges,

shrubs, and mature trees, including three 60-inch box African Sumacs, to provide immediate

st NCLS Budget and Bid Rejection.docx

10



Consent Calendar: Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation Budget Increase and Bid Rejection
February ll,2OI9
Page 2

screening of the site and the new facilities. The design also includes a new recycled water
service with meter to convert the existing site irrigation from domestic water to recycled water
service. After reviewing the bid, staff determined that the installation of the

60-inch boxed trees and the new recycled water service were the primary drivers for the
unanticipated additional cost above the engineer's estimate. Staff recommends rejection of the

bid and authorization to re-bid the project after staff revises the project documents.

FISCAL IMPACTS

Projects 05470 and 06400 are included in the FY 2018-19 Capital Budget. A budget increase for
Project 06400 to fund various change orders throughout the construction period and the
upcoming landscaping contract is required as shown in the following table:

Project No Current Budget Addition Total Budget
<Reduction>

05410 $2,135,500 $o $2.135.500
06400 s2,654,600 $274,000 s2.928.6A0

$4,790,100

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

fi214,000 $5,064,100

This project is categorically exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as

authorized under the California Code of Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15301, which
provides exclusion for minor alteration of public facilities; Section 15303, which provides for
the construction of small new facilities in small structures to serve water mains, sewage and

other utility extensions, including street improvements of reasonable length to serve such

construction; and Statutory Exemption 15282, which provides for the installation of a new

pipeline that does not exceed one mile (more than 5,210 feet) in length. A Notice of
Exemption for the project was filed with the County of Orange on October 29,2015.

COMMITTEE STATUS

This item was not reviewed by a Committee.

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE A BUDGET INCREASE IN THE AMOUNT OF S2'74,000,
FROM $2,654,600 TO $2,928,600, FOR PROJECT 06400, REJECT THE BID RECEIVED FOR
THE NEWPORT COAST LIFT STATION LANDSCAPE PROJECT, AND AUTHORIZE
STAFF TO RE-BID THE LANDSCAPE PROJECT AFTER REVISING THE PROJECT
DOCUMENTS.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Newport Coast Lift Station Landscape Bid Summary



Bid Opening: Thursday, January 31,2019 @2:00 p.m.

EXHIBIT $A"
Irvine Ranch Water District Bid Summary For

Newport Coast Lift Station Landscaping
PR 06400

Entered By: L. Gates

I
Tropical Plaza Nursery. Inc.

Villa Park, CA
Total

Amount

$r3,000.00

$3,500.00

$3,000.00

$70,200.00

$80,500.00

$2,000.00

$4,800.00

$6,000.00

$183.000.00
$0.00

$183,000.00

Subcontractors:

Crane - Bragg Crane Service

Unit
Price

$13,000.00

$3,500.00

$3,000.00

$70,200.00

$80,500.00

$2,000.00

$4,800.00

$6,000.00

Engineer's Estimate

Total

Amount

$3.97s.00

$1.086.30
$1,000.00

$41,998.35

$41,640.35

$5,000.00

$3,400.00
$ 10,530.00

$108,630.00

Unit
Price

$3.975.00
$1,086.30

$1,000.00

$41,998.35

$41,640.35

$5,000.00

$3,400.00
$10,530.00

Unit

LS
LS

LS

LS

LS

LS

LS
LS

Qtv

I
1

I

I

I

I

I
l

Description

Mobilization, Demobilization, & Clean up

Bonds & Insurance

Start-up, testing, trouble-shooting, calibration, and irrigation system
demonstration

Complete landscape inigation system including controller with
enclosure, master valveso remote control valves, underground boxes,

ball valves, quick couplers, PVC class 315 mainline, schedule 40

lateral lines, spray & pop-up heads, tree bubblers & any work to
insure efficient & uniform distribution as shown on Contract
Documents.

Complete landscape planting as shown on the Contract Documents,

including but not limited to fine grading, soil preparation, planting
oftrees, shrubs, groundcover, plants, guying and staking trees,
clearing and grubbing of entire site, and weed abatement. Contract
specified trees and plants are to be provided by Shadetree

Partnership. Contractor is responsible for hansporting the trees and
plants from Shadetree Partnership nursery to Newport Coast Lift
Stationjob site and obtaining other specified trees and plants to
complete the proiect

Operation & Maintenance Manuals, Record Drawings and
1üarranties

One-Year Service Maintenance Agreement. The service agreement
will be executed 35 days after the frling of the Notice of Completion

Subtotal
Adiustment (+ or - )

TOTAL AMOUNT OF BID

Item

No.

I
2

J

4

5

6

7

8



February ll,2019
Prepared by: Tony Mossbarger
Submitted by: Cheryl Clary
Approved by: Paul A. Coogr/ Ø .

ACTION CALENDAR

CYBERSECURITY RISK MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT
PROFESSIONAL SER CONTRACT AWARD

SUMMARY:

One of IRWD's strategic goals is to assess the District's overall cybersecurity risk profile for
IRWD's information technology environment. The first step is to establish a baseline by
conducting an overall independent Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessment and then

developing a framework to ensure best practices. Staff issued a Request for Proposal for
consulting services to perform the Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessment. Based on a

thorough evaluation of the proposals, staff recommends that the Board authorize the General

Manager to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Tevora in the amount of $178,200.

BACKGROUND:

Cybersecurity involves dealing with a constantly evolving nature of security risk. The process of
keeping up with new technologies, security tends and threat intelligence is a challenging task but
necessary in order to protect information and other assets from cyber threats. Advisory
organizations such as the National Institute of Standards and Technology (NIST) have recently
issued guidelines and are promoting a more proactive approach of continuous monitoring and

real-time assessments.

One of IR'WD's strategic goals is to assess the District's overall cybersecurity risk profile and

establish a program and practices to minimize risk. This includes establishing an overall plan for
addressing cybersecurity awareness, education, response and prevention. The first step to

implementing the strategy is to conduct an independent risk assessment. The scope of the
assessment includes:

o Assessment of IR'WD's Information Security Risk Management;
o Development of Information Security Practices and Standards;
o Development of Cybersecurity Incident Response Practices and Procedures; and

o Presenting assessment findings and recommendations in a final report.

The assessment will cover IRWD's Enterprise Information Technology and SCADA (System

Control and Data Acquisition) systems and will include a review of systems and data availability
under service outage scenarios and provide recommendations to improve reliability.
Additionally, a SCADA network security assessment that identifies vulnerabilities at a point in
time will be performed.

11
tm - Cyber Security Risk Management Assessment Proofessional Services Contract Awatd.docx



Action Calendar: Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessment Professional Services
Contract Award
February ll,2019
Page2

Consultant Selection

A Request for Proposal was issued in September 2018 to five consultants with experience
performing Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessments: Lewis Brisbois/Alvarez & Marsal,
MossAdams, NovaCoast, Performance Technology Partners, and Tevora. All five of the

consultants submitted proposals. Staff reviewed and ranked the proposals and selected the top
three for interviews: MossAdams, Performance Technology Partners, and Tevora. After
conducting interviews, staff updated the rankings, as shown in the Consultant Selection Matrix
attached as Exhibit "4".

Based on the interviews and the proposal rankings, staff believes that Tevora has the best
understanding of the Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessment project. Staff also believes
that Tevora has the most experienced project team, submitted an optimal project schedule, and is

the most capable of conducting a comprehensive assessment.

Staff recommends awarding a Professional Service Agreement to Tevora in the amount of
$178,200. Tevora's proposal is attached as Exhibit "B".

FISCAL IMPACTS:

Funds for the Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessment are included in the FY 2018-19
Operating Budget.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMPLIANCE:

This item is not a project as defined in the California Environmental Quality Act Code of
Regulations, Title 14, Chapter 3, Section 15378

COMMITTEE STATUS:

This item was reviewed by the Finance and Personnel Committee on February 5,2019

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT THE BOARD AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE A
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH TEVORA AMOUNT OF $178,200.

LIST OF EXHIBITS:

Exhibit "A" - Tevora Statement of 'Work 
and Fee Proposal

Exhibit "8" - Consultant Evaluation Matrix



Exhibit "A"

til

lrvine Ranch Water District

2018 Cybersecurity Risk Management RFP

PROPOSAL FOR SERVICES

Submission by:

Tevora Business Solutions lnc.

November 13,2018

A-t



TEVORA

1.2

Work Plan

2018 Cybersecur¡ty Risk Assessment

1. Services

1.1 Service Description: Tevora will provide the following services to Client ("Services")

lnformation Security Risk Management Assessment

I nformation Secu rity Practices and Sta ndards Development

Cybersecurity lncident Response Practices and Procedures Development

lnternal Penetration Testing

Externa I Penetration Testing

Timeline

The initial high-level timeline for the service(s) is reflected in the table below. Some of the work

may be completed concurrently. This timeline reflects total effort in man days/weeks. The

actual project completion time frame is dependent on timely decisions, remediation and

a pprova ls, when appropriate, by Client's ma nagement/Project Sponsor.

1.3 Service Locations, Hours and Travel:

i) Main client service operations are out of one (1) domestic location in lrvine, CA.

ii) Tevora and Client antic¡pate that the professional services will be provided from both Tevora

offices and Client offices. Project work to be performed at the Client facility(s) shall be

performed during normal business hours: Monday through Thursday 8:004M to 5:00PM and

Friday 8:004M to 1:00PM localtime, excluding holidays.

iii) Where possible, work will be performed offsite to reduce travel expenses.

2. Parties'Obligations

2.L Tevora' s Obligations:

Confidential
Copyright @ 20L8, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-2

8.5 weeks1) lnformation Security Risk Management Assessment
3 weeks2l lnformation Security Practices and Standards Development
2 weeks3) Cybersecurity lncident Response Pract¡ces and Procedures

Development
l week4) lnternal Penetration Testing
3 days5) External Penetration Testing

EstiService(s)

www.tevora.com Page 2



THVORA

2.2

3. Project Approach and Deliverables

3.1. lnformation Securitv Risk Manasement Assessment

i) Prior to commencement of any services, Tevora will provide Client notice of all personnelthat

Tevora intends to use in its performance of the Services, and Client will have the right to
approve or disapprove which proposed individuals are staffed for such services. Additionally,

any changes to Tevora staff assignment must be agreed upon by Client prior to changes taking

effect.

ii) Whenever possible, Tevora will use previously created materialto reduce effort.

Client's Oblisations:

i) Client will provide adequate access to systems and personnel as required to perform the
project objectives. This includes all network diagrams, documentation, policies, systems,

network access, support staff, administrative staff and executive staff needed to complete

the objectives of this SOW. Tevora cannot be held responsible for analysis of applications,

systems, and networks to which Tevora has not been given access to.

ii) Client will provide necessary workspace and equipment to conduct onsite work, including (but

not limited to) desk space, telephone, printer access, Project Management Tools access and

conference room access as needed.

iii) Client will give Tevora a minimum of three (3) weeks' notice for onsite resource scheduling

requests

This project will focus on conducting an lnformation Security Risk Management Assessment

against all lT and Security systems (including SCADA) and processes to identify the risks that may

impact the security or objectives of the organization. The risk assessment will leverage the NIST

8OO-30 framework, NIST CyberSecurity Standard and HydraRisk Model for risk decisioning.

Activities will include:

a

a

ldentification of project stakeholders, key client programs and business units to be

included in the risk assessment process

lnterviews with key stakeholders and staff within lT and lnformation Security, and other

business areas, to identify any objectives that may impact security and handling of Pll

(Personally ldentifiable lnformation) and lntellectual Property (lP)

ldentification of the following:
o All legal, regulatory and standard requirements applicable to the business

o Outsourced security tools (up to 3) to be included in the risk assessment process

o lnternally managed security tools (up to L0) to be included in the risk assessment

process

o Outsourced and shadow lT security processes

ldentification of strategic business objectives that may impact the Client

environment. I ncluding:
o Cloud transition
o Mobile expansion

Confidential
Copyright O 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-3

a

www.tevora.com Page 3



a

a

o Cyber Security trends and standards (NIST CyberSecurity Framework)

o Data sharing or market research

o Data loss prevention for cardholder information or intellectual property (lP)

o Technical changes

o Planned expansions into other markets and regions

ldentification and classification of key assets within the Client's environment

Evaluation of risks against the NIST Cyber Security Framework control categories,

including:
o ldentify
o Protect
o Detect
o Respond
o Recover

ldentification and evaluation of process risks affecting organizations, including:

o Emerging security trends that may affect the Client's environment
o Service provider risk management and due diligence

o Data movement throughout the organization
o Access and authentication controls based on roles and function within the

organization
o Preventative and detective alerts and monitoring for security analytics

o lncident management process, procedures and awareness

o Effectiveness of the security awareness and training program

o Security measurements and metrics reported and reviewed by management

o Risk-based approach within Change Management and Control

Review of the following security concepts to include:

o Security Management
o Security Responsibilities
o Workforce Clearance/Termination Procedures

o Authorization and Supervision of Access to Pll and lP

o Log-in Monitoring
o Password Management
o Security lncidents
o Malware Protection
o Security Awareness Training
o Risk Management and Analysis

o Vulnerability Assessment

o Contingency Planning

o Data Backup and Retention
o Disaster Recovery Plan

o Emergency Mode Operation Plan

o Testing and Revision Procedures

o Applications and Data Critical Analysis

o Facility Access Controls
o Facility Security Plan

o Workstation Use/Security Policies and Practices

Confidential
Copyright O 20L8, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-4

a

a

www.tevora.com Page 4



TEIIOR^

a

a

a

a

o Policies and Procedures for Device and Media Controls
(Dis posal/Reuse/Accou ntability)

o Technical Policies to manage Pll and PCI access (User lD, Emergency Access, Auto

Log-off, Encryption)
o Secure Transmission (lntegrity and Encryption)

o Breach Notification Plan/Procedures

ldentification, measurement and evaluation of risk based on Client's strategy and

objectives
Measurement of identified risks using the HydraRisk Model

Root cause categor¡zat¡on of identified risks

Creation of recommended risk remediation to accommodate scalability and re-use

across other systems

Assignment of owners to each risk treatment plana

Documentation Objectives:
lnformation Security Risk Management Training Sessions:Tevora will lead two (2)

training sessions for up to twenty (20) Client participants. Sessions willfocus on the
importance, value, and responsibilities associated with implementing and supporting an

effective information security risk management program

System Security Plan: documentation of system descriptions for information systems

aligned to NIST 800-37

NIST 800-37 Common Security Control Report Gap: a report that includes an executive

summary on findings, scope specification as it relates to the Client's enterprise network,

and a detailed report of gaps to include remediation recommendations aligned to NIST

800-37

Risk Management Program Procedure: documentation of a Risk Management Program

procedure

lnformation Security Risk Assessment Report (internal cl¡ent report): a report that

outlines the identified risks that may impact the security and organizational objectives of
the Client's systems/data

Confidential
Copyright O 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A_5

Assist Primarylnformation Security Risk

Management Training Sessions

System Security Plan

NIST 800-37 Common Security Control

Report Gap

Risk Management Program Procedure

lnformation Security Risk

Management Assessment

Documentation ObjectivesService Client Tevora

www.tevora.com Page 5



TEVORA

3.2

I nformation Security Risk Assessment

Report

I nformation Secu ritv Practices a nd Standa rds Development

This portion of the project will focus on creating policies and their associated security

procedures as identified during the gap analysis. Activities will include:

o lnterviews with key stakeholders and subject matter experts to capture any lT and

relevant business requirements, as needed
o Ensure content includes NIST 800-371. rvL requirements
o Definition of the formal management review process for policies, processes and

controls; including identification of policy owner, and the impact of any changes to
existing or new federal, legal, privacy and standards requirements

r Standards may include:
o Data Classification
o Malware Protection
o Laptop and Workstation Security

o ConfigurationManagement
o VulnerabilityManagement
o Secure Disposal of Data and Media
o Security lncident Response Plan and Notification
o Vendor and Third-Party Management
o HR Security
o Onboarding and Termination
o Access Control and Monitoring
o Training and Awareness

o Secure Coding
o Mobile Device Management

Kev Proiect Considerations
o Policies and procedures will be aligned with the NIST 800-371 rvl
o The SCADA Network is in scope for this portion of the project

Documentation Objectives:
Practices and standards: a series of documents identified during the gap analysis portion

of the project

3.3. Cvbersecuritv lncident Response Practices and Procedures Development

Confidential
Copyright @ 20L8, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A_6

NIST 800-37L rv1 Practices and

Standards

Assist PrimaryI nformation Secu rity Practices

and Standards Development

Service Documentation Objectives Client Tevora

www.tevora.com Page 6



This portion of the project will focus on conducting a detailed analysis of Client's current
incident response plans, technical controls, and procedures, to determine whether they
adequately provide the required coverage to support an incident response investigation. The

SCADA network is in scope Activities will include:

a Project Kickoff
o Conduct a formal project kickoff call with Client and Tevora project teams
o Direct engagement and setting of project expectations with all stakeholders
o ldentification of appropriate contacts for all project activities
Systems and Process Review

o Review of existing central log aggregation and retention tools, techniques, and
procedures

o Review of organizational hierarchy charts, and existing communication plan to
better understand Client's current ability to detect, escalate, and respond to attacks

o Development of RACI matrix to be used in case of incident or attack
o Definition and testing of remote access capability for future incident response work
Control Review

o Comprehensive analysis of Client's existing capabilities to detect, respond to, and
contain advanced attacks, triage indicators of attack, and respond to indicators of
compromise

o lnterviews with key managers, team members, and technical leaders to identify
Client's current ability to detect, analyze, escalate, respond to, and contain
advanced attacks

Policy and Procedure Review

o ln-depth review of all information security, information technology, business
continuity, and disaster recovery policies and procedures

o Thorough review of Client's current incident response policies and procedures to
including:
. ldentification of incident decision makers
. lnternal department coordination factors
. External coordination factors
. Definition of roles and responsibilities

Benchmarking
o Establ¡sh information security control coverage and maturing baseline based on

information security best practices and industry peers

Provide an internal executive-level briefing to management team detailing the findings
of the readiness assessment, recommendations to address any deficiencies, and if
necessary, a roadmap to implement any recommendations

a

a

a

a

a

Kev Proiect Considerations
o The SCADA Network is in scope

Documentation Objectives:
Cybersecurity lncident Response Practices and Procedures Report

Confidential
Copyright O 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-7

www.tevora.com Page 7



Cybersecu rity I ncident

Response Practices and

Procedu res Development

Cybersecu rity I ncident Response

Practices and Procedures Report

Assist Primary

Service Documentation Objectives Client Contractor

THYORA

3.4 lnternal Penetration Testins

This portion of the project will focus on conducting an internal network penetration test to
determine if current network security controls are vulnerable to actionable attacks from a

malicious intruder that has gained access to the network either physically or virtually. This level

of testing validates corporate security policy and development standards by identifying the
resiliency of the internal network aga¡nst determined intruders. Activities will include:

a

a

lnternal penetration testing from the Client's office, or datacenter, covering production

servers and network devices to include:
o Credentialed and non-credentialed testing
o Manual and automated test¡ng and use of commercial and open source tools
o Use of information captured in the previous tasks to validate vulnerabilities, test

exploitation, and measure effectiveness of controls
o Creative techniques to include business logic analysis and manual exploit creation
Objectives based testing designed to identify and validate high risk vulnerabilities to
include:
o Privilege Escalation
o Sensitive Data Access

o Data exfiltration

Kev Proiect Considerations
o Tevora will validate remediation of all internal penetration test findings, upon client

request, and provide an lnternal Penetration Test Report Addendum verifying that all
findings have been remediated

o One (1) round of validation testing is included in scope. Validation testing will be

scheduled when all findings have been remediated. lndividual findings will not be tested
at individual times

o The SCADA Network is in scope

Deliverable:
lnternal Penetration Test Report: This report will include an executive summary of
findings, documentation of all testing results, and classification of findings using the
HydraRisk classification model. The report will also include exploit code examples and
detailed remediation recommendations

Confidential
Copyright O 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc

A-8

lnternal Penetration Test lnternal Penetration Test Report Assist Primary

DeliverableService Client Tevora

www.tevora.com Page 8



TEVORA

3.5. External Penetration Test

This portion of the project will focus on conducting an external network penetration test to
determine the resiliency of the network perimeter against existing threats from remote lnternet
attackers. This is done by modeling all potential technical attack vectors with the goal of
breaching the perimeter security and gaining unauthorized access to sensitive data. ln addition
to traditional direct attacks at the network, operating system and application level, certain

Client-side tests will be conducted to determine the effectiveness of virus/malware screening
systems, and e-mail proxies. Activities will include:

a

a

External penetration testing from Tevora's offices to simulate an untrusted network
attack to include:
o Credentialed and non-credentialed testing
o Manual and automated testing and use of commercial and open source tools
o Use of information captured in the previous tasks to validate vulnerabilities, test

exploitation, and measure effectiveness of controls
o Creative techniques to ¡nclude business logic analysis and manual exploit creation
Objectives based testing designed to identify and validate high risk vulnerabilities to
include:
o Privilege Escalation
o Sensitive Data Access

o Data exfiltration

Kev Proiect Considerations
o Tevora will validate remediation of all external penetration test findings, upon client

request, and provide an External Penetration Test Report Addendum verifying that all
findings have been remediated

o One (L) round of validation testing is included in scope. Validation testing will be

scheduled when all findings have been remediated. lndividual findings will not be tested
at individual times

o The SCADA network is in scope

Deliverable:
External Penetration Test Report: This report will include an executive summary of
findings, documentation of all testing results, and classification of findings using the
HydraRisk classification model. The report will also include exploit code examples and
detailed remediation recommendations

4. Pricing, Expenses and Requirements for Project Commencement

4.L Pricing

Confidential
Copyright @ 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-9

External Penetration Test External Penetration Test Report Assist Primary

DeliverableService Client Tevora

www.tevora.com Page 9



TEIIORÄ
This project plan is for work to be done on a time and materials basis not to exceed 5176,200 as

outlined below.

All pricing reflected in this SOW is valid for up to one (1) month from the SOW Effective Date.
After such one (L) month period, Tevora reserves the right to change its fee.

Pavment Schedule

i) The Consulting firm shall be paid for hourly work with a not to exceed maximum fee for
services completed over the term of the Project. Monthly invoices are due to IRWD no later
than the 15th of every month. The Consultant is required to submit a summary progress
report with the monthly invoice. The one page report shall have a table identifying each
task, subtask, budget, billed to date, amount remaining and percent complete.

ii) Any fees for third party licenses or services (e.g., software licenses, etc.) not specifically
referenced in this work plan are NOT included in these costs and will be paid in advance if
required to commence work. Client will pay vendors directly for any such costs, although
Tevora can assist in procurement as required.

Project Management

Parties' Roles

Tevora and Client resources willwork as a single team to produce timely and efficient deliverables,
consisting of the following roles:

i) Tevora Roles

Project Lead

o Responsible for all deliverables
o Escalation point for all project issues
o Works with Project Sponsor to define vision, objectives, and delivery timelines
o Guides project team in the overall methodology and execution of project activities

Confidential
Copyright @ 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A_10

4.2

5.

5.1

1) lnformation Security Risk

Management Assessment
lnformation Secur:ity Risk

Management Assessment Report

a sL00,000

2l lnformation Security Practices
and Standards Development

NIST 800-371 rvL Policiesa s35,ooo

3) Cybersecurity lncident Response

Practices and Procedu res

Development

Cybersecurity lncident Response

Practices and Procedures Report

a S22,ooo

4l lnternal Penetration Testing lnternal Penetration Test Reporta $L2,ooo

5) External Penetration Testing External Penetration Test Reporta $7,200

Total: itl6,zoo

Service Deliverable(s) Cost

www.tevora.com Page 10



THYORI

5.2

Technical Lead

o Leads and executes all strategic and tactical objectives for the project
o lnterfaces with project stakeholders
o Main contributor for all deliverable documentation
o Provides support to the Client team as needed

Project Manager
o Develops and maintains project plan and coordinates all parties
o Allocates resources, sets milestones, and identifies the critical project path
¡ Conducts regular meetings and provides updates on major milestone progress, budgets, and

issue resolution

i¡) Client Roles

Project Sponsor

¡ Working with Business Sponsors, sets overall vision, maintains authority over and
responsibility for project, provides direction related to key decisions, addresses escalated
issues, and ensures lT ownership

o Provide project closure approval

Project Lead

o Ensures lT engagement and secures key lT, compliance, and business resources
o Provides direction related to key project decisions, addresses escalated issues
o Sign-off on deliverables for all activities
r Review testing results
o Validate project communications

Proiect Communication

Project communication will occur through the following methods:

i) Weekly status meet¡ngs (for projects longer than 3 weeks)

¡¡) Weekly status updates into Client's EPM (Enterprise Project Management) system
available updates will be sent via email.

iii) Ad-hoc status reports as requested

iv) Email or phone updates on particular issues as needed

lf none is

lssue Resolution

Any project issues will be resolved through the following escalation sequence:

i) Tevora Technical Lead, and Client Project Sponsor will attempt to resolve issue internally
with the project team

¡i) lf #L does not resolve the issue, the Tevora Project Lead will work with the Client Project
Sponsor for resolution

Confidential
Copyright O 20L8, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-11

s.3

www.tevora,com Page LL



THYORA
¡i¡) lf #2 does not resolve the issue, an lssue Resolution Meeting will be conducted with

impacted project personnel and subsequent meetings will occur until the issue is resolved.

6. Acceptance of Deliverables

All deliverables are subject to acceptance as set forth in the Agreement. Acceptance of deliverables for
this SOW will be documented by Client using the Tevora signoff forms. Upon completion of the
deliverable, Tevora will provide Client with the applicable signoff form for signature.

7. Cost Proposal

Below is the estimated breakdown of hours by position and task:

Confidential
Copyright O 20L8, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-L2

lnformation Security Risk Management Assessment
o Managing Director- 33 hours
o Combination of Director/Manager, Sr Consultant,

Consultant, Analyst, and Associate- 217 hours
o Project Manager- 84 hours

334 hours

lnformation Security Practices and Standards Development
o Managing Director- L2 hours
o Combination of Director/Manager, Sr Consultant,

Consultant, Analyst, and Associate- 76 hours
¡ Project Manager- 29 hours

117 hours

Cybersecu rity I ncident Response Practices and Procedu res

Development
o Managing Director- 8 hours
o Combination of Director/Manager, Sr Consultant,

Consultant, Analyst, and Associate- 52 hours
o Project Manager- 20 hours

80 hours

lnternal Penetration Test of SCADA Network
o Managing Director- 4 hours
o Combination of Director/Manager, Sr Consultant,

Consultant, Analyst, and Associate- 26 hours
o Project Manager- 10 hours

40 hours

External Penetration Test of SCADA Network
o Managing Director- 3 hours
o Combination of Director/Manager, Sr Consultant,

Consultant, Analyst, and Associate- L5 hours
¡ Project Manager- 6 hours

24 hours

Estimated Effort in

www.tevora.com Page 12



THVORA

Below is our hourly rate chart by position:

Below is the not to exceed cost broken out by task:

Confidential
Copyright @ 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-13

Managing Director 542s

Director/Manager s3s0

Sr. Consultant s3oo

Consultant s2s0

Analyst s2oo

Associate s180

Project Manager s140

Resource Rate/hr

1l Information Security Risk
Management Assessment

I nformation Security Risk

Management Assessment Report

a Sloo,ooo

2l lnformation Security Practices
and Standards Development

o NIST 800-371 rv1 Policies S35,ooo

3) Cybersecurity lncident Response
Practices and Procedures
Development

Cybersecurity lncident Response

Practices and Procedures Report

a 522,OOO

4l lnternal Penetration Testing lnternal Penetration Test Reporta $rz,ooo

5) External Penetration Testing External Penetration Test Reporta 57,200

Total s176,200

Service Deliverable(s) Cost

www.tevora.com Page 13



TEVORÄ

Confidential
Copyright @ 2018, Tevora Business Solutions, lnc.

A-14

www.tevora.com Page 14



Exhibit "8"

CONSULTANT EVALUATION MATRIX

CYBERSECURITY RISK MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT

Tevora

1.0

1.0

1.0

'f.5

1.5

0.0

1.2

1.1

1.1

FEE

$100.000

s35.OOO

$24,000

$178,200

None

None

Task Houß

117

80

555

Performance Technology
Partners

2.0

2.0

r.8

r.5

2.O

1.5

1.7

1.8

FEE

$r01.400

s35.100

$23,400

$233,025

None

None

Yes

Task Houß

520

IRô

120

120
255

1.195

NovaCoast

2.0

2.O

2.0

2.5

3.0

0.0

3.0

2.2

2.'l

FEE

$134,000

s3ß ,ôr')

$5r,500

s223,700

None

Yes

Yes

Task Houß

688

492

260

1,140

MossAdams

3.0

3.0

ó.u

2.5

3.O

0.0

2.4

FEE

$77.940

$14 320

$1 3,650

$167,480

None

None

Yes

Task Houß

136

10

qa

370

Lewis Brisbois/Alvarez &
Maßal

2.5

2.5

2.5

3.0

3.5

0.0

4.0

2.7

2.6

FÊE

$63,600

s26.400

$101,500

$28,000

9219,500

Yes

None

Yes

Task Houß

r80

116

160

80

536

We¡9hts

&%

60ø/"

600/.

400/"

20v"

20v.

20vo

TOTAL HOURS AND FEE

STHER

Descript¡on

TECHNICAL APPROACH

Cverall Projecl Understand¡ng / Approach

Scope of Proposal

y'Veiohted Score (Techn¡cal Aooroâch)

EUALIFICATION AND EXPERIENCE

Prcject Manager

Project Team

Sub Consultants

F¡rm's Exper¡ence

Weiohted Score (Exoer¡enceì

COMBINED WEIGHTED SCORE

Ranking of Consultants

SCOPE OF WORK

lrìformation Security R¡sk Management
Assessment
lnf ormât¡on Sêcuritv Prâct¡ces
Cybeßecurity lncident Response PÉct¡ces and
Procedures

lravel Expênse

Jo¡nt Venlure

Sub Consultants

Except¡ons taken lo IRWD Std. Contract

lnsurance (Professional & GeneEl L¡ability)

RANKINGS:

1 - Best

2 - 2nd Best

3 - 3rd Best

4 - 4th Best

5 - sth Best

Item

1

2

B

1

2

3

4

TASK

I

2

3

D

2t5t2019 tm Consultant Evaluat¡on Cybe6ecut¡ty R¡sk Management Assessment Exh¡bil B.xls


	Agenda
	#3: Board Workshop: IRWD Water Banking Objectives, Capacities and Sources of Supply
	#4: Ratify/Approve  Board of Directors' Attendance at Meetings and Events
	#5: Minutes of Board Meeting
	#6: 2019 Legislative and Regulatory Update
	#7: Proposed 2019 Investment Policy
	#8: Revised Personnel Policies and Procedures
	#9: Sand Canyon Professional Center Phase II Materials Testing and Inspection Consultant Selection
	#10: Newport Coast Lift Station Rehabilitation Budget Increase and Bid Rejection
	#11: Cybersecurity Risk Management Assessment Professional Services Contract Award



